

18-September-2024

Ernest M. Gruenberg Collection

Dates: 1938-1988

Collection Reference Code Element: GruE

The Alan Mason Chesney Medical Archives 5801 Smith Avenue, Suite 235 Baltimore, MD 21209 4107356800 https://medicalarchives.jhmi.edu/

© 2024

The Johns Hopkins Health System and The Johns Hopkins University . All rights reserved.

Processing Information: The Ernest Gruenberg Collection was inventoried under the direction of Phoebe Evans Letocha. Medical Archives student assistants Dubray Kinney and Maiss Mohamed completed the preliminary inventory in 2017-2018. Marsha Jolly from the Welch Medical Library completed a separate inventory of the books in the collection.

Collection Overview

Extent: 69 boxes

Creator: Gruenberg, Ernest

Administrative/Biographical History:

Ernest M. Gruenberg 12 Dec 1915-2 Jul 1991

Ernest M. Gruenberg was born in New York City. He received his A.B. in 1937 from Swarthmore College and his M.D. in 1941 from the Johns Hopkins University School of Medicine. He served in the United States Army during World War II, spending seven months as a prisoner of war after the invasion of Normandy. After the war, Gruenberg was an assistant in the department of psychiatry and mental hygiene at Yale University, where he later earned additional graduate degrees in public health. From 1949 to 1954, Gruenberg was the executive director of the New York State Mental Health Commission. During the late 1950s, he was on the staff of the Milbank Memorial Fund and served with the New York State Psychiatric Institute. Gruenberg then joined the faculty of the College of Physicians and Surgeons at Columbia University and held that post until 1975, achieving the rank of professor. He then came to the Johns Hopkins University, where he was professor and chairman of the department of mental hygiene in the school of hygiene and public health until his retirement in 1981. He held a joint appointment in psychiatry in the school of medicine. Gruenberg distinguished himself as a mental health epidemiologist and a pioneer in community mental health.

Chronology: 1975-1991 - Johns Hopkins University School of Hygiene and Public Health

1976-1991 - Johns Hopkins University School of Medicine

Scope and Content:

The Ernest M. Gruenberg Collection spans his entire career. It consists of correspondence, reprints by Gruenberg, reports, photographs, grant applications, subject files, student notes, casebooks, research data, data protocols,

and course material. A majority of the collection consists of publications, including 38 boxes of books.

Accruals Description: 1992-044

Custodial History:

In 1992, the Gruenberg children transferred the collection, consisting of 84 boxes, to the Medical Archives. In 2017, Phoebe Evans Letocha got back in touch with the family and got permission to dispose of unwanted publications, primarily reprints by others. In 2018, the initial weeding and inventory of the collection was completed, reducing the collection to 69 boxes, of which 38 contain books and 31 are files and publications by Gruenberg.

Archival Arrangement:

After out of scope reprints by others were weeded in 2017, Medical Archives student assistants created a preliminary inventory of the files. A separate inventory of the book boxes was completed by librarian Marsha Jolly.

Language: English

Table of Contents

Series Books collected by Gruenberg

Box 115H16 Mental Hygiene, Milbank Resource book, Program for Mental Health and publications by Gruenberg

Box 130M12-EG Articles by Gruenberg

Box 130M20-EG LECT C SHELF 100 & 400 SERIERS PAPERS BY OTHERS

Box 130N4 PELP INDEX 2 OF 3 PROF PAPERS

Box 130N8 LECT I SHELF 400 SERIERS AND H SHELF PAPERS

Box 130N13 LECT E&C SHELVES DUTCHES CO HOPKINS 100

Box 130N18 LECT OFFICE UTILITIES SHELF A SHELF HOT

Box 130N19 LECT ECA SHELF HELPING STUDY

Box 130O2 LECT OFFICE UTILITIES SHELF CORRESPONDENCE 1979-1988

Box 13005 LECT H SHELF & G SHELF SEARCH HOPKINSCLASSES 400 SERIES OLD CVS

Box 13007 Frank Boudreau and Ernest Gruenberg publications

Box 13008 PELP INDEX THRU 228 (1 of 3)

Box 13009 LECTRIEVER ECA SHELF

Box 130O10 LECTRIEVER EDA SHELF OLD HOT

Box 130O11 0982-1208 gaps; 0927; books

Box 130O13 LECT ECA SHELF HELPING STUDY

Box 130O14 LECTRIEVER E SHELF DUTCHESS CO

Box 130O18 Manuscripts by EMG, The Elements of Pycho Epidemiology

Box 130O20 MISC PROF files

Box 131A2 Papers

Box 131A3 reprints by Gruenberg

Box 131A11 Eastern Health District Study

Box 131A13 Swarthmore student notes

Box 131A16 Gruenberg: European Professional Papers, Alzheimer Study Materials,

Aging

Box 131A17 reprints by Gruenberg

Box 131A18 Gruenberg: publications

Box 131B1 files, reports, reprints, Lundby data, Alzheimer's Study

Box 131B2 publications

Box 131B4 Social Security Evaluation Study

Box 131B6 Social Security Disability Study

Box 131B10 publications

Series: Books collected by Gruenberg

Box 115H16: Mental Hygiene, Milbank Resource book, Program for Mental Health and publications by Gruenberg

Extent: 1.2 cubic feet (1 box)

Scope and Content: some correspondence

Folder: Commencement Documents - 1941

Folder: Community Mental Health Boards - 1957

Folder: Consultation by Melvyn C. Thorne - 1975

Folder: Contributed Papers (2 copies) - 1975

Folder: Contributed Papers (2 copies) - 1976

Folder: Contributed Papers (2 copies) - 1978

Folder: Epidemiology of Mental Disorders - 1949

Folder: Ethical Issues in Public Health Policy: Health Education and Life-Style Interventions (2

copies) - 1978

 $\textbf{Folder: Evaluating the Effectiveness of Community Mental Health Services} \ \ \textbf{-} \ 1965$

Folder: Forty-third Annual Report of the Board of Visitors of Letchworth Village - 1951

Folder: Fourth Annual Report of the New York State Mental Health Commission - 1953

Folder: Higher Education for Public Health - 1976

Folder: In Memoriam of Frank G. Boudreau - 1970

Folder: Institute of Community Studies - 1973

Folder: Interrelations Between the Social Environment and Psychiatric Disorders - 1953

Folder: Memos

Folder: Mental Disorders; Alcohol-and Drug-Related Problems - 1985

Folder: Mental Health and the World Community - 1954

Folder: Milkbank Resource Book: Programs for Mental Health - 1954

Folder: Psychological Dynamics of Health Education - 1951

Folder: Research into the Causes of Feeblemindedness - 1951

Folder: Self-Assesment Questionnaire (2 copies)

Folder: Social Physhiatry - 1967

Folder: The Definition and Measurement of Mental Health - 1968

Folder: The Dentist and Preventive Dental Health Information (2 copies) - 1976

Folder: The Milbank Memorial Fund Quarterly - 1960

Folder: The Milbank Memorial Fund Quarterly - 1957

Folder: Training - 1975

Box 130M12-EG: Articles by Gruenberg

Folder: SBS DIS

Scope and Content: Contents include reprints of journal articles.

Box 130M20-EG: LECT C SHELF 100 & 400 SERIERS PAPERS BY OTHERS

Folder: 155.01

Scope and Content: Contents include: "Review of Culture and Mental Disorders" by Joseph W. Eaton

and Robert J. Weil

Folder: 2 Systs - 1975

Scope and Content: Contents include: Walter W. Holland, E.M. Gruenberg, "Two Treatment Systems for

Schizophrenia",

Folder: Blue Folder - 1979

Scope and Content: Contents include: E.M. Gruenberg, Sushil Sharma, Ralph J. Hopkins, Ina Rae

Glenn, Shirley A. Kaufman

Folder : Blue Folder -- 178.07 - 1978

Scope and Content: Contents include: Leroy Duncan, Sandra Leavey, "An Epidemiologist's View of

Treatable Amnestic Syndromes in the Elderly", Notes on a Manuscript

Folder: Concensus Ascertainment of Depressed Mood - 1974 - 1975

Scope and Content: Contents include: "Annual Report - Epidemiology" by E.M. Gruenberg

Folder: effects of Residential Environment on Health and Behavior: A Review - 1972

Scope and Content: A Pre-Publication Draft by Sanislav V. Kasl

Folder : Envelope - 1978 - 1982

Scope and Content: Contents include: Notes, Pan- African Psychiatric Conference Report, "ADAMHA

Prevention Forward Plan", "The Strategy of Preventive Trials"

Folder: Housing and Mental Health (Poland) - 1972 - 1974

Scope and Content: Contents include: Multiple copies and drafts of "Housing and Mental Health" by

E.M. Gruenberg

Folder: Last Days of Life - 1981 - 1982

Scope and Content: Contents include: notes, "The Last Days of Life" research proposal and draft copy.

Folder: Misc. - 1973 - 1977

Scope and Content: Contents include: "Schizophrenic Patients Can be Overtreated" by E.M. Gruenberg

and Dorothy G. Wiehl, "A Trial of Two Treatment Systems fo Schizophrenia", Walter

W. Holland, Philip D. Bonnet, Joan V. Sahm, Keith H. Brodie

Folder: Misc. 2 - 1973 - 1978

Scope and Content: "A Trial of Two Treatment Systems for Schizophrenia", E.M. Gruenberg, Danielle M.

Turns, "Concurrent Validity of the Depression Adjective Check List in a Normal Population", "Urbanization -- Social and Psychological Conseuqences", Francis J.

Braceland

Folder: Misc. 3 - 1978 - 1983

Scope and Content: Contents include: E.M. Gruenberg, Linda LeResche, George W. Comstock, "The

Matched Pairs Design in the Case of All-or-None Responses", "Senile Dementia

Epidemiology Research Needs"

Folder: MIT Press-Submitted Manuscripts - 1972 - 1978

Scope and Content: Contents include: F. Treville Leger, Ernest M. Gruenberg. Manuscripts: "The Roots

of Community Care", "Readings in Effectiveness Evaluation/An Epidemiological View", "The Trouble with Psychiatry", "Wartime Hitchhiking through Poland and

Russia"

Folder: Norwich Study - 1970 - 1975

Scope and Content: Contents include: Notes, Monograph on the Norwich Study, Darwin R. Labarthe,

Maurice S. Satin, "A Study of Depressed Mood Prevalence in a Hospital Staff",

Quarterly Reports, Data Sets

Folder: Pink Folder

Scope and Content: Contents include: "Psychiatric Epidemiology and Its Relationship to Director of a

State Hospital"

Folder: Psychopathological Implications of the Sherrington-Birch CNS Sensory, etc. - 1975

Scope and Content: Contents include: "Psychopathological Implications of the Sherrington-Birch CNS

Sensory Integration Theory" - E.M. Gruenberg

Folder: Red Folder -- 179.01 - 1979 - 1980

Scope and Content: Contents include: "Menacing the world: A division between rich and poor nations"

from Johns Hopkins Magazine and "Toward A Better Life Improving the Years

Between Cradle and Grave"

Folder: The Influence of the Micro-Environment of Dwellings on the Health of the Residents - 1972

Scope and Content: Multiple reports: "The Influence of the Micro-Environment of Dwellings on the Health

of the Residents", "The Influence of Materials Used and Aplied Designs of Tenament Houses on the Health of Tenants", "The Influence of Materials Used and Applied Designs of Tenament Houses on the Health of Tenants", "Economical and Social Evaluation fo Effects of Peoples Morbidity Caused by Harmful Parameters of Micro-Envrionment of Living Accomadation", "The Air-Ionization as the Bioclimatic and Hygienic Factor", "Winter Season Examinations of Temperature and Air Humidity in Prefabricated Reinforced Concrete Dwelling Houses", "The Problem of Effective Reconings of Housing Investments in Consideration of the Utilized Value", "Some of the Thermo-Humidity and Ventilation Problems of Accommodations in New Material and Constructional Concepts", "The Problems of Influence of Plastic on the Man's Organism", "The Methodical Remarks on the Organisation and Range of Examinations of Building Materials Influence on the Health of Man, from the Angle of

Coordination of Experimental Investigations with Medical Observations"

Folder: The Round of Time A Sociologist's View

Scope and Content: A lecture by Michael Young

Folder: Yellow Folder -- Manpower Consortium - 1973 - 1975

Scope and Content: Extract from an annual report, Ernest M. Gruenberg, Abram S. Benenson, Peru

Discussion script, M.S. Satin

Box 130N4: PELP INDEX 2 OF 3 PROF PAPERS

Folder: 290-240 OBS W/ PSYCHOSIS

Folder: 290-294

Extent: Contents include: master reference sheets.

Folder: 291.1.2.3 MANIC DEPRESSION

Folder: 292 Psychosis w/ intracranial infection

Extent: Contents include: master reference sheets.

Folder: 293 Psychosis w/ C.A.

Scope and Content: Contents include: master reference sheets.

Folder: 293 PSYCHOSIS W/ OTHER CEBRAL

Folder: 293 Psychosis w/ other cebral condition

Scope and Content: Contents include: master reference sheets.

Folder: 293.0 PSYCHOSIS W/CA

Folder: 294 PSYCHOSIS W/ OTHER PSYSICA

Folder: 295-298 FUNCTIONAL PSYCHOSES

Folder: 296.1..2..3 Maniac Depression

Scope and Content: Contents include: Master reference sheets.

Folder: 296.8

Extent: Contents include: master reference sheets.

Folder: 296.8 OTHER MAJOR AFFECTIVE DI

Folder: 297 PARANOID STATES

Folder: 297 Paranoid States

Scope and Content: Contents include: master reference sheets.

Folder: 298.0 PSYCHOTIC DEPR REACTION

Folder: 298.0 Psychotic Depr. Reaction

Scope and Content: Contents include: master reference sheets.

Folder: 300 Neuroses

Scope and Content: Contents include: Master reference sheets.

Folder: 300 NUROSES

Folder: 300.2 PHOBIC NEUROSIS

Folder: 300.2 Phobic Neurosis

Scope and Content: Contents include: master reference sheets.

Folder: 300.3 OBSESS COMP NEUROSIS

Folder: 300.4 DEPRESS NEUTOSIS

Folder: 300.4 Depress. Neurosis

Scope and Content: Contents include: Master reference sheets.

Folder: 300.5

Extent: Contents include: master reference sheets.

Folder: 300.5 NEURASTHENIC NEUROSIS

Folder: 300.8

Extent: Contents include: master reference sheets.

Folder: 300.8 OTHER NEUROSIS

Folder: 301 PERSONALITY DISORDER

Folder: 301 Personality Disorders

Extent: Contents include: master reference sheets.

Folder: 305

Extent: Contents include: master reference sheets.

Folder: 305 PSYCHOPHYSIOLOGIC DISORDER

Folder: 305 Psychophysiologic Disorder

Extent: Contents include: master reference sheets.

Folder: 306.3 OTHER PSYCHOMOTOR DISORD

Folder: 306.9

Extent: Contents include: master reference sheets.

Folder: 306.9 OTHER SPECIAL SYMPTOM

Folder: 309

Extent: Contents include: master reference sheets.

Folder: 309 NON-PSYCHOTIC OBS

Folder: 310 - 315 Mental Retardation

Scope and Content: Contents include: Master reference sheets.

Folder: Copies - 1986 - 1988

Scope and Content: Contents include: "Prevalence and Incidence of Senile and Multi-Infarct Dementia in

the Lundby Study: A Comparison between the Time Periods 1947 - 1957 and 1957 -

1972",

Folder: M

Scope and Content: Contents include: Master reference sheets.

Folder: M2

Scope and Content: Contents include: Master reference sheets.

Folder: MGM Intro - 1957 - 1985

Scope and Content: Contents include: correspondence between Herbert Pardes and E.M. Gruenberg,

newspaper articles and clippings.

Folder: N

Scope and Content: Contents include: Master reference sheets.

Folder: Non Psychiatric Diagnosis

Extent: Contents include: master reference sheets.

Folder: NON PSYCHIATRIC DIAGNOSIS

Folder: Non Psychiatric Diagnostic Group

Extent: Contents include: master reference sheets.

Folder: OTHER DIAGNOSIC SYSTEMS

Folder: Other Diagnostic Systems

Extent: Contents include: master reference sheets.

Folder: Q

Scope and Content: Contents include: master reference sheets.

Folder: R - 1946 - 1974

Scope and Content: Contents include: list of people that E.M. Gruenberg worked on journals with whose

last names start with R.

Folder: R

Scope and Content: Contents include: master reference sheets.

Folder: S - 1959 - 1974

Scope and Content: Contents include: list of people that E.M. Gruenberg worked on journals with whose

last names start with S.

Folder: S II - 1959 - 1974

Scope and Content: Contents include: list of people that E.M. Gruenberg worked on journals with whose

last names start with S.

Box 130N8: LECT I SHELF 400 SERIERS AND H SHELF PAPERS

Folder: 448.01 GRC/NIA III and Disab. Stdy - 1978 - 1979

Scope and Content: Contents include: "Longitudinal Studies: Statement fo Purpose and List of Tests",

Roger M. Herriott, E.M. Gruenberg, Morton Kramer, U.S. Public Health Service

forms

Folder: 448.02 GRC/NIA Amnestic Study - 1980

Scope and Content: Contents include: "The Amnestic Syndrome in a Select Male Population (The

Baltimore Longitudinal Study)", T.K. Sluss, E.M. Gruenberg, P. Rabins, M. Kramer

Folder: 448.03 - 1978

Scope and Content: Grant Application for -- "Do the Minority Elderly Receive an Equitable Share of

Public Benefits?", Notes and Tables

Folder: 8.63 - 1978

Scope and Content: Contents include: Julius Richmond, E.M. Gruenberg, "Encephalitis Complicating

Measles", "Mental Health the New Public Health Frontier", "Rubella Screening and Vaccination Program for US Air Force Trainees: An Analysis of Findings", "Studies in Congenital Rubella, Baltimore, 1964 - 65", "Present status of measles and rubella

immunization in the UNited States: A medical progress report",

"Electroencephalographic Abnormality in "Uncomplicated" Childhood Diseases", "The Prevention of Mental Retardation through control of Infectious Diseases", "Measles Prevention", "A Review of Five Years' Experience with Rubella Vaccine in the United States", "Influences on Academic Achievement of Hearing-Impaired Students Born during the 1963-65 Rubella Epidemic", "Persistent Measles and Rubella Infections of the Central Nervous System", Newspaper clippings.

Folder : Conquest - 1982 - 1983

Scope and Content: Contents include: Stephen Goldston, "Conquest of Agents That Endanger the

Brain", Wendy Harris

Folder: Department of Mental Health Presentation - 1978

Scope and Content: Contents include: E.M. Gruenberg, Edwin Gould, Morton Kramer, Jonathan P.A.

Leopold, Wallace Mandell, Marie Killilea, "Department of Mental Health Presentation

to Advisory Board", "Department of Hygiene Self-Study", D.A. Henderson

Folder: Ema - 1982

Scope and Content: Contents include: Richard S. Schweiker, E.M. Gruenberg, D.A. Henderson, Stephen

E. Goldston, "Conquest of Agents that Endanger the Brain"

Folder: FMG - MGM - 1978 - 1982

Scope and Content: Contents include: newspaper clippings, Julius Richmond, E.M. Gruenberg,

"Persistent Measles and Reubella Infections of the Central Nervous System", "Mental Health the New Public Health Frontier", "Studies in Congenital Rubella Baltimore 1964 - 65", "Measles Prevention", "Measles and Readiness for Reading and Learning", "The Prevention of Mental Retardation through control of Infection

Diseases"

Folder: Green Folder - 1974 - 1978

Scope and Content: "A Way to Assign Relative Weights to False Positives and False Negatives in

Screen Construction", "The Sociology of Great Society Era Programs to Narrow the Gaps in Health Status Between the Poor and the Non-Poor--Psychiatric Services", "Future Promise of Preventive Trials: An Activist's View of Epidemiology in Disease

Prevention"

Folder: -MGM - DA folder - 1982

Scope and Content: E.M. Gruenberg, D.A. Henderson, Stephen E. Goldston, article from the Lancet,

notes and draft for speech at MGM Conference.

Folder: MGM Bills - 1982

Scope and Content: Contents include: Stephen E. Goldston, Budget for 1982, Julia C. Burbridge, E.M.

Gruenberg, Bills from MGM event, Celeste Hughes, Susan Bavaro,

Folder: MGM File - 1985 - 1986

Scope and Content: Contents include: notes, E.M. Gruenberg, J.A. Dudgeon, Individual pages from

"Classification System for Human T-Lymphotropic Virus Type

III/Lymphadenopathy-Associated Virus Infections", J.A. Dudgeon, Beth Meltzer

Folder: MGM PUB - 1986 - 1987

Scope and Content: Multiple copies of: "Vaccinating against brain syndromes: the campaign against

measles and rubella", E.M. Gruenberg, Jeffrey W. House

Folder: MGM/ART

Scope and Content: Slides that show statistics on measles reporting, as well as measles-related

encephalitis.

Folder: Misc. Material - 1978 - 1979

Scope and Content: Contents include: "Measles Prevention", "Smallpox Surveillance" Goal to Eliminate

Measles from the United States", "The Opportunity and Obligation to Eliminate Measles from the United States", E.M. Gruenberg, Julius Richmond, D.A. Henderson, Draft notes, "Measles - United States 1977 - 1978", MGM Iceberg conference notes, "The De Facto US Mental Health Services System", "A Review of

Five Years' Experience with Rubella Vaccine in the United States",

"Electroencephalographic Abnormality in 'Uncomplicated' Childhood Disease'", "Present status of measles and rubella immunization in the United States: A

medical progress report"

Folder: NRW Prev - 1972

Scope and Content: Contents include: Notes and Columbia University Laboratory Notebook

Box 130N13: LECT E&C SHELVES DUTCHES CO HOPKINS 100

Scope and Content: Box 2: E Shelf Cont.: Scoring SBS items, DCY codes, DCFS Data Protocols, Casebook

033, Dutchess Co. Field Station Codes; C Shelf: 178.14 Schwab; 178.15 EMG Chronic Mental Patient Issue of Psychiatric Annals "The Social Breakdown Syndrome, 178.13 EMG and Archer: Erosion of Responsibility..., 178.13 Bowen > MMF, 178.13 notes, The Scribes Column: Patient Found Missing, 178.16 Chronic Severe Mental Disorder "Preserving Chronic Patients Assets for Self-Care", HEW Prevention Pres. Carter, Hopkins estimates of costs and benefits, EMG on SBD, 177.03 EMG and LeResche: The Future of Longitudinal Studies, 178.04 EMG: Why Service Needs are Growing, 177.08 EMG and LeResch: Future of Preventative Trials, 177.07 EMG: Urbanization, Milbank Resource Book, 173.03 Integrating Fragmented Delivery Systems, 174.03 Whatever Happened to Dorothea Dix?, 175.02 Familial Studies in Psychiatric Disease

Folder: "Whatever Happened to Dorothea Dix?" (EMG)` - 1974 - 1976

Scope and Content: Contents include: Dorothea Lynde Dix small booklet, List of Slides for the Mental

Health Education Project, Carman E. Santor, Juana Torres, E.M. Gruenberg

Folder: Blue Folder - 1978 - 1980

Scope and Content: Contents include: Correspondence between D.A. Henderson, Jerrold M. Michael,

Donald S. Frederickson, Joseph G. Perpich and journal articles: "Fluoridation and mortality due to heart disease", "Future Promise of Preventive Trials: An Activisit's

View of Epidemiology in Disease Prevention"

Folder: Brown Folder - 1977

Scope and Content: Contents include: Reports by Ernest M. Gruenberg.

Folder : Brown Folder

Scope and Content: Laminated copy of "Dementia in Lundby" by Ernest M. Gruenberg and Olle Hagnell

Folder: Casebank 033 - 1984

Scope and Content: Contents include: Disability Determination sheets with an unnamed client.

Folder : CHR - 1980

Scope and Content: Clear folder containing: correspondence between Ernest M. Gruenberg and Rhea

Felknor, Felknor's story: "The Social Breakdown Syndrome", and John Talbott's

"Chronic Disabilities of the Mentally Disordered"

Folder: Chronic Severe Men. Disor. Preval. - 1979 - 1980

Scope and Content: Correspondence: Lawrence D. Prybil, Thomas M. McKenna, David P. Willis, Ernest

M. Gruenberg, I. Barofsky, Janet Archer

Folder: DEO Codes - 1966

Scope and Content: Contents include: Dutchess County Field Station coding and coded data compiled

by Robert M. Albrecht.

Folder: Dutchess County Field Station - Codes - 1965

Scope and Content: Contents include: Correspondence between Ernest M. Gruenberg and Emily

Koloski, codes.

Folder: Dutchess County Field Station Data Protocols - 1970

Scope and Content: Contents include: Book on the data protocols.

Folder: EMG on SBD - 1942 - 1977

Scope and Content: Contents include: Grant Application for Joseph L. Fleiss, reprint of "The Incidence of

Leprosy in Cordova and Talisay, Cebu, P.I.", notes, "The Epidemiology of Dementia:

Alzheimer's Disease"

Folder: Familial Studies in Psychiatric Disease - 1975

Scope and Content: Contents include: "Eighth Annual Meeting of the Society for Epidemiologic

Research", Notes, J. Mark Elwood, E.M. Gruenberg, "Problems of Definition and

Measurement in Process-Reactive Schizophrenia Research"

Folder: Fragmented Del. Sys. - 1973

Scope and Content: Contents include: "Draft Working Paper - On integrating Fragmented Delivery

Systems", Cecil Sheps, Florence Kavaler, E.M. Gruenberg

Folder : HEW - 1978

Scope and Content: Contains notes, correspondence: David Wu, Ernest M. Gutenburg, edits and notes

to the remarks of Joseph A. Califano Jr.

Folder: Milbank Resource Book Programs for Mental Health II: Evaluation through Epidemiology

(copy 2) - 1977

Scope and Content: Notes with epidemiology basis.

Folder: Misc. - 1978 - 1980

Scope and Content: Contents include: "Abandonment of Responsibility for the Seriously Mentally III",

The Older American Vol. 6 No.1, "Deciphering Deinstitutionalization: Complexities in

Policy and Program Analysis"

Folder: Misc. 2 - 1972 - 1980

Scope and Content: Contents include: Ernest M. Gruenberg, Frank W. Barton, "Urbanization -- Some

Social and Psychological Consequences", "Proceedings of Congress on Environmental Health", Osborne E. Reaves, Jeanne Grady, Joan Weinstein

Folder: Schwab - 1979

Scope and Content: Green folder which contains: Drafts for a book review of Schwab & Schwab -

Sociocultural Roots of Mental Illness, correspondence between Ernest M.

Gruenberg and Erik Stromgren.

Folder: Scoring SBS items - 1967

Scope and Content: Contents include: mathematical notes.

Folder: White Folder - 1978

Scope and Content: Contents include: "Why Service Needs Are Growing", "Nutrition and Mental

Development", correspondence between Ernest M. Gruenberg, Sarah M. Cooper,

Hugo W. Moser

Folder: Yellow Folder - 1977 - 1980

Scope and Content: Contents include: "Reaction: the future of longitudinal studies", Linda LeResche,

Janet L. Archer, Sarnoff A. Mednick, Ernest Gruenberg

Box 130N18: LECT OFFICE UTILITIES SHELF A SHELF HOT

Folder: ADAD Journal - 1985 - 1987

Scope and Content: Contents include: Lissy F. Jarvik, E.M. Gruenberg, "Alzheimer and Associated

Disorders: An International Journal", Steven S. Matsuyama, Alzheimer's Disease and Related Disorders Association Newsletter, "Fly the Accessible Skies? Well Not

Quite...", Copy of a 1985 issue of the Lancet.

Folder: Alan Romanoski - Pet - 1981 - 1988

Scope and Content: Contents include: "Pep Sex/Depression" draft, E.M. Gruenberg, Alan J. Romanoski,

"Inter-Observer Reliability of a 'Standardized Psychiatric Examination' for Case Ascertainment (DSM III)", John Baugh, Paul R. McHugh, Recommendation Forum

and Curriculum Vitae, Robert Ebert, Edgar F. Roulhac

Folder: Alison Bennett - Personnel File - 1986

Scope and Content: Contents include: Letter from Alison Bennett to E.M. Gruenberg

Folder: China 1 - 1984

Scope and Content: Contents include: Shen Yu-Cun, Helping Study data and Journal articles, E.M.

Gruenberg, billing information and financial data.

Folder: China 2 - 1984

Scope and Content: Contents include: "Aging and Mental Health (China Visit)", "A Tentative PLan to

Establish a Mental Disorder Registry Center in Shanghai", Journal articles, E.M.

Gruenberg, William T. Liu

Folder: Dozier APA Atlanta - 1988

Scope and Content: Contents include: E.M. Gruenberg, Mary Dozier, Letters to the Editors, Cille

Kennedy, "Considering Interpersonal Factors in the Treatment of Chronically Mentally III", "Social Breakdown Syndrome and its Prevention", "Rates of Senile Dementia - Alzheimer's Type in the Baltimore Longitudinal Study", "Myers-Briggs Type Indicator and Vietnam Veterans with PTSD", "Assessment of the Prevalence of Post-Traumatic Stress Disorder in a Community Epidemiological Study: The

National Vietnam Veterans Readjustment Study", "Byers-Briggs Type Indicator and

Vietnam Veterans with PTSD"

Folder: Goldman - 1986 - 1987

Scope and Content: Contents include: Article on Goldman speaking about "Economics of Health", Linda

Aiken, Howard H. Goldman, "A Proposal to Evaluate the Robert Wood Johnson Foundation Program for the Chronically Mentally III", E.M. Gruenberg, "Private

Foundations in Health Affairs", Cille Kennedy, Patrick Myers

Folder: Hygiene - 1983 - 1984

Scope and Content: Contents include: E.M. Gruenberg correspondence on WHO Fellowship Program,

Mort Silverman, Sheppard G. Kellam

Folder: Mary Ninos - 1963 - 1987

Scope and Content: Contents include: E.M. Gruenberg, Carole Hackett, Financial Report for Milbank

Memorial Fund from 1/1/85 - 7/17/86, D. A. Henderson, Syd Lee, Robert Ebert,

Grant Request forms.

Folder: MDEQ - 1985 - 1986

Scope and Content: Contents include: notes for a proposal, Robert Cancro, E.M. Gruenberg

Folder: Milbank M F 1 - 1955 - 1961

Scope and Content: Contents include: E.M. Gruenberg, Reginald M. Atwater, Memberships and

Commitments of E.M. Gruenberg, Progress reports for Gruenberg's Mental Health Demonstrations, newspaper clippings, Mental Health Demonstration notes centered

around Dutchess County.

Folder: Milbank M F 2 - 1955 - 1962

Scope and Content: Contents include: Notes on objectives for Gruenberg, Agenda for a meeting with Dr.

Boudreau, H.N. McGuire, James S. Tyhurst, Milbank Memorial Fund board of directors list, Dean A. Clark, Alexander H. Leighton, Lowell J. Reed, budget

information

Folder: MMF Forms

Scope and Content: Contents include: Blank check requisition forms.

Folder: MMF Pet - 1985 - 1988

Scope and Content: Contents include: financial reports, E.M. Gruenberg, Elaine Delman, Summary of

bank account status for Milbank Foundation

Folder: Rainy Day - 1968 - 1988

Scope and Content: Contents include: book form slips, John S. Baugh, Pen G. Stensland, E.M.

Gryebverg, Charlotte R. Eston, Financial Summary Statements, William Pipkin,

Shep Kellam, Lois Kochanski, Notes on finances, purchase requests

Box 130N19: LECT ECA SHELF HELPING STUDY

Folder: AA GG EE - 1981 - 1982

Scope and Content: Contents include: E.M. Gruenberg and "Trent Regional Health Authority", sample

questions, Aging Working Group Minutes, Grant Applications

Folder: APA NYC - 1983

Scope and Content: Contents include: statistics, maps, sample questions.

Folder: Eastern Baltimore Mental Health Survey

Scope and Content: Contents include: Eastern Baltimore Mental Health Survey questions.

Folder: EBMHS - 1981

Scope and Content: Contents include: Diagnostic Interview Schedule notes, correspondence between

E.M. Gruenberg and J. Anthony.

Folder: ECA CO - 1983 - 1984

Scope and Content: Contents include: Phobia Handout, Daniel X. Freedman and Jeffrey H. Boyd, "The

Exclusion Criteria of DSM III: A Study of Co-Morbidity", "An Epidemiologic

Assessment of Cognitive Impairment in a Community Population", E.M. Gruenberg and Darrel A. Regier, "The Prevalence of Psychiatric Disorders (DSM III) in the

Community: 1980-1981",

Folder: ECA Site Visit New Haven - 1982

Scope and Content: Contents include: Status reports on Eastern Baltimore Mental Health Survey,

abstracts, grant proposal application drafts.

Folder: Epidemiologic Catchment Area East Baltimore - 1984

Scope and Content: Contents include: statistics on Epidemiology of Baltimore City and grant application

Folder: First Class Mail - 1988

Scope and Content: Contents include: "An Epidemiological Study of the Hstrionic Personality Disorder"

(2 drafts), Correspondence between E.M. Gruenberg and Gerry Nestadt

Folder: Journals 1 - 1982 - 1984

Scope and Content: Contents include: "The Control and Analysis of Error in the Depimiologic Catchment

Area Progra: A Brief Description of Methodlogic Aspects" - Draft, tables for the ways in which people use mental health needs, "Selected Tables on Yale Lead Site Analysis - Affective Disorders", correspondence between Dan Blazer and Morton Kramer, Lee Robbins, "A Proposed Solution to Problems in the Kappa Statistic for

the Calculation of Interrated Agreement", Group Study Analysis

Folder: Journals '83 - 1983

Scope and Content: Contents include: Yale Study statistics table, correspondence between James

Anthony, Larry Kessler and Ben Locke, Jerome K. Myers and E.M. Gruenberg, Darrel Regier and Morton Kramer, "A Five Year Follow Up of ECA Subjects", Executive Committee Meeting Minutes (10/11/83), "Measures of Disease Incidence Used in Epidemiologic Research" journal, "A Proposed Solution to Problems in the Kappa Statistic for the Calculation of Interrater Agreement", "Social Risk Factors for Psychiatric Disorders: The Yale Epidemiologic Catchment Area Study", Daniel X. Freedman and E.M. Gruenberg, "Lifetime Prevalence of Specific Psychiatric

Disorders in Three Sites"

Folder: Journals '84 - 1983 - 1984

Scope and Content: Contents include: Correspondence Teresa Radebaugh and Morton Kramer, "Factors

Related to Receiving Treatment for a Mental or Emotional Problem", Jeff Boyd and Charles E. Holzer III, Chuck Holzer and Phil Bednarski, "Simple Approach to

Incidence",

Folder: Kramer - 1983 - 1984

Scope and Content: Contents include: Morton Kramer's data analysis interpretations, Morton Kramer and

A. Romanoski

Folder: Los Angeles ECA Study - 1984

Scope and Content: Contents include: Full of forms for Los Angelas ECA Study.

Folder: SDAT Final '85 - 1985

Scope and Content: Contents include: "NINCDS FINAL REPORT DIFFERENTIAL DIAGNOSIS OF

DEMENTIA IN EASTERN BALTIMORE"

Folder: Washington University ECA Interview Schedule - 1980

Scope and Content: Contents include: interview forms as well as information related to Washington

University interviews.

Folder: Yellow Binder - 1982

Scope and Content: Contents include: T.K. Sluss' Progress report N.I.N.C.D.S. The Helping Study,

Morton K Kramer's ECA Proposal

Box 13002: LECT OFFICE UTILITIES SHELF CORRESPONDENCE 1979-1988

Folder: 1978 - 1 - 1979

Scope and Content:

Contents include: E.M. Gruenberg, checks, John D. Birkhoff, Joan L. Weinstein, Nancy Miller, Miranda Weston-Smith, Janet A. Rodgers, Leonard Cain, Emil Berkanovic, Terrence H. White, Suzanne Selig, Gertrude Katz, Owsei Temkin, Neil J. Smelser, J. Kelly Sr., Caroline McCagg, Michael R. Von Korff CV, Sushil Sharma, D.A. Henderson, Erwin H. Ackerknecht, Austin C. Smith, Barbara Tizard, H. Lorrin Lau, Paul Currie, Daniel X. Freedman, Shirley A. Kaufman, Ina Rae Glenn, Patti Smith Bizzell, Gerard L. Klerman, Ruth Bleier, Robert Katzman, Jane Day, J. Patrick Hart, E. A. Sand, Stanley R. Platman, Marie Killilea, Charles Krauthammer

Folder: 1978 - 2 - 1979

Scope and Content:

Contents include: E.M. Gruenberg, Bruce Hamilton, Thomas Ducker, Louie Krasner, Florence Hughes, Dianne R. Phoebus, David Leach, Guy M. McKhann, Lester Mount, Michael Young, Susan A. Weeks, David Willis, Marjorie B. Jeffries, Suzanne Selig, Robert Ballentine, James Anthony, K.W. Edmonson, Evelyn L. Goldberg, Sarah L. Turner, Ann Schleuderberg, Edwin M. Bartos, N. Sartorius, Mary K. Toms, C.R. Cloninger, Esmat Abdel Aziz, Andrew M. Shaprio, Sam Shapiro, Dorothea C. Leighton

Folder: 1978 - 3 - 1979

Scope and Content:

Contents include: E.M. Gruenberg, D.A. Henderson, Charlotte Kaufman, Charles Flagle, George L. Engel, Phil Hallen, Louise Halenar, Irving I. Kessler, Richard D. Budson, William H. Welch, Doris Nottinger, Lou Glass, Kent E. Robinson, Mario P. Giordano, George Nahmia, Lisa Buss Schultz, Janet G. Travell

Folder: 1978 - 4 - 1979

Scope and Content:

Contents include: Charlotte Kaufman, E.M. Gruenberg, Carol Walters, David P, Willis, T.A. Baasher, Gary Nyman, William Weiss, Alan Leviton, John W. Hansel, Nancy Hurwitz, Sandra Leavey, Robert Wollons

Folder: 1979 - 1 - 1980

Scope and Content:

Contents include: notes, L. Erlenmeyer-Kimling, Joan L. Weinstein, Charlotte Kaufman, Barbara Owens, M. Killilea, J. Leopold, Norman Sartorius, E.M. Gruenberg, Robert Krieger, M. Penrose, Amira Seif El Din, Roger M. Herriott, Morton Kramer, Pat Romero Curtin, F.C. Reidlich, Drora Selinger, D. A. Henderson, Bruce S. Schoenberg, Edyth H. Schoenrich, Mary Ann Lesniak CV, R.J. Baldessarini, Fritz Redlich, John Young, Joann Behr, Robert M. Rose, Bernard Carroll, Marshall Folstein, Ben Locke, Osborne E. Reaves

Folder: 1979 - 2 - 1980

Scope and Content:

Contents include: E.M. Gruenberg, Norman Sartorius, Edyth Schoenrich, Reference Report on a Fellowship Applicant, Teresa K. Sluss, Judith S. Stainbrook, Alden Speare Jr., Pat Romero Curtain, D.A. Henderson, Eva M. Castle, Joyce Picciotti, Joann Behr, Financial Letters, Marilyn Faber, Bert Pepper, Mildred Cannon, Mathew Gruenberg, Charlotte K. Kaufman, Roslyn D. Bass, Richard Clopper, Shauna H. Main, Joel Yager, Rhea Felknor, Ann Cartwright, Dorothea C. Leighton, Stephen

Richardson, Edgar E. Roulhac, Marshall Folstein

Folder: 1979 - 3 - 1980

Scope and Content:

Contents include: D.A. Henderson, Ernest M. Gruenberg, Barbara Brooks Smoyer, Alan Ross, D.A. Henderson, Paul Young, David Willis, Cecil Sheps, Ewald W. busse, Robert Heyssell, Alan Escovitz, Cathy Berkman, Riley Regan, Charlotte K. Kaufman, Charles D. Flagle, Marshall Folstein, Herbert Pardes, Alan Miller, Susan Weeks, Nina Owens, Evelyn Goldberg, Anthony Lopata, Teresa K. Sluss CV, Joanne Andrews, John Romano, Donald Klein, Fritz Redlich, Michael J. Kaminsky, John D. Stoeckle, Milan Trpis

Folder: 1980 - 1981

Scope and Content: Contents include: E.M. Gruenberg, Norman Rosen, Joan L. Weinstein, Leeds E.

Katzen, Morton Kramer, Richard Block, Josephine Grecco, Cecil Sheps, Ethel Bonn, Frank Hooper, Harriot Hunter Jardine, travel information, Richard Greulich, Edgar E. Roulhac, Mary Munderloh, Jonathan P.A. Leopold, Georgene Horn, Michael Young, Charles Ronde, Memos, Ian Jeffers, D.A. Henderson

Folder: 1980 - 1 - 1981

Scope and Content: Contents include: E.M. Gruenberg, APA, Bernie Grosser, Eastern Baltimore Mental

Health Survey, Book of the Month Club, Robert Ebert, Automobile Policy

Questionnaires, Jacob Brody, Abraham Lilienfeld, Morton Kramer

Folder: 1981 - 1982

Scope and Content: Contents include: Stephen E. Goldston, E.M. Gruenberg, Abraham Lilienfeld, Joan

Heller, Joan L. Weinstein, Metropolitan Life Insurance Company, Lawrence M O'Connor, American Psychiatric Association, Statement of Claims, Howard

Goldman, Insurance Policy Paperwork, Susan Baker

Folder: 1982 - 1982 - 1986

Scope and Content: Contents include: E.M. Gruenberg, Michael Young, Sasha Young, Teresa K. Sluss,

Wendy Harris, Edwin W. Salzman, Rene Pasquier, Catherine Pasquier, David R.

McNutt, Phillip S. Brachman, Lee Robins

Folder: **1982** - 1982

Scope and Content: Contents include: J. A. Dudgeon, E.M. Gruenberg, Saul Krugman, Julius Richmond,

E. Ross Stuckless, Carol Lewis, William Orenstein, Jeffrey Koplan, Kenneth Bart, Morton Kramer, Roger Cocking, Francis Orem, Alan Hinman, Guy Hudgins, Coby Sikkens, Stepeh E. Goldston, Carol Rae, Joan L. Weinstein, Steven J. Kittner,

Karen Davis, Gerald Nestadt, Bernard L. Bloom

Folder: 1983 - 1982

Scope and Content: Contents include: Service request for a moving company.

Folder: 1985 - 1984 - 1985

Scope and Content: Contents include: E.M. Gruenberg, Raymond Sadoun, Milton Terris, Jack D. Burke

Jr., Tom Griffiths, Rich Glennon, Brendan P. Maguire, Soon D. Koh, Frank Hopper, Lissy F. Jarvik, Steven S. Matsuyama, A. Jablensky, Olle Hagnell, Gerald Klerman,

John Wilson, Obituary for Robert Orville Jones, Syndey Brandon

Folder: 1986 - 1986 - 1987

Scope and Content: Contents include: Curriculum Vitae of Myrna M. Weissman, Memories of Leon H.

Keyserling, Mitchell G. Weiss' Grant Application, Said A. Arjomand, Howard

Goldman, notes, David Kay, Herbert Pardes

Folder: 1988 - 1987 - 1988

Scope and Content: Contents include: Correspondence between E.M. Gruenberg and John A. Talbott,

John Klingenstein, Alice Sardell, David J. Garrow, Alice Sardell's application for a PSC-CUNY Research Award, Jeffrey W. House, Thomas E. Van Hyning resume.

Folder: A J Brody Revv - 1985

Scope and Content: Contents include: E.M. Gruenberg, Heinz Kastchnig, Arnold Goldsmith

correspondence with Medical Board examiners and notes.

Folder: Ann Arbor - 1985

Scope and Content: Contents include: notes on economic balances, 1985 calendar, Asian American

Research Methods Workshop, BWI flight times, Weining C. Chang's Curriculum

Vitae, Mary Doi, Alison W. Bennett, references.

Folder: China JH - 1984

Scope and Content: Contents include: expense notes for a trip to China.

Folder: China MMB - 1984

Scope and Content: Contents include: expense notes for a trip to China, Robert Ebert, E.M. Gruenberg,

Folder: China Tapes

Scope and Content: Contents include: Five cassette tapes.

Folder: Holzer - 1983 - 1984

Scope and Content: Contents include: Correspondence between E.M. Gruenberg and Charles E. Holzer,

Curriculum Vitae for Charles E. Holzer III.

Folder: Lawrence Erlbaum Associates

Scope and Content: Contents include: A Letter of Agreement from E.M. Gruenberg, discussion notes,

correction of page proofs for a manuscript,

Folder: MMF Jarvis

Scope and Content: Contents include: Suggestions for "Distance and the Use of Mental Health Services"

report,

Folder: Remodel Bills - 1984

Scope and Content: Contents include: Furnishing receipts.

Folder: Stand AID - 1985

Scope and Content: Contents include: StandAid pamphlet, Larry Sietstra, Ernest Gruenberg, "Life-Span

Research on the Prediction of Psychopathology", statistics and research on

Passive Standing

Folder: Travel - 1982 - 1983

Scope and Content: Contents include: Laurel M. Pearson, Pauline O. Nordstrom, Travel Vouchers,

Financial Disclosure Report instructions, reimbursement sheets.

Box 13005: LECT H SHELF & G SHELF SEARCH HOPKINSCLASSES 400 SERIES OLD CVS

Folder: 19/CONTROL - 1977

Scope and Content: Contents include: Email conversation between E.M. Gruenberg and Jonathan

Leopold on course 33A19.

Folder: 1987 Students

Scope and Content: Contents include: notes, "Epidemiology of Mental Retardation" by E.M. Gruenberg,

Reading List and Lectures.

Folder: 422A05 Eval.

Scope and Content: Contents include: "techniques for Evaluating Mental Health Services", "Mental

Health 5"

Folder: 422A08 EPID - 1977

Scope and Content: Contents include: "Epidemiology of Mental Disorders", Epidemiology Notes,

Folder: 422A08 EPID 24 - 1976

Scope and Content: Contents include: E.M. Gruenberg, Paul V. Lemkau, Syllabus Mental Hygiene,

Excercises from multiple classes, Milton Terris, John C. Hume

Folder: 422A10 ALC. AS P.H. - 1977

Scope and Content: Contents include: Materials surrounding course, "Alcoholism as a Public Health

Problem"

Folder: 422A11 MAT/INF - 1977

Scope and Content: Contents include: Description of "Maternal-Infant Behavior in Animals and Man",

Edwin Gould, E.M. Gruenberg, Course Proposal.

Folder: 422A14 Planning

Scope and Content: Contents include: Description of "Planning Mental Health Programs" course.

Folder: 422A15 ALC. ABUSE - 1975

Scope and Content: Contents include: Information on "Bases of Alcohol Abuse" course.

Folder: 422A17 WORK

Scope and Content: Contents include: Mental Hygiene 17. course information.

Folder: 422A20 SPECIAL

Scope and Content: Contents include: Mental Hygiene 20 course information.

Folder: 422A21 SPECIAL COMP

Scope and Content: Contents include: Mental Hygiene 21. course information.

Folder: 422ABC09 GRP.DYN - 1975

Scope and Content: Contents include:Notes and assignments from "Group Dynamics" course.

Folder: 448.11 - 1979

Scope and Content: Contents include: James C. Anthony, John C. Hume, Research Proposal - "A

Screening Test for O.B.S. in Aged Urban Blacks.", Katherine Bick, E.M. Gruenberg,

"Validation of Test for Global Organic Brain Syndrome"

Folder: 448.15 - 1978

Scope and Content: Contents include: "Relation fo Social Support, Stress, Illness and Use of Health

Services" by Beatrix A. Hamburg and Marie Killilea (2 copies).

Folder: 449.03 - 1979

Scope and Content: Contents include: Grant Application for "Communities, Alcohol Policies and

Cirrhosis Mortality", Wallace Mandell

Folder: 61d - 1984

Scope and Content: Contents include: Multiple copies of E.M. Gruenberg's Curriculum Vitae.

Folder: AAP '85 - 1985

Scope and Content: Contents include: E.M. Gruenberg, Personal Qualifications Statements, Conference

notes, Julius Richmond, "Report of the 1983 Research Planning Panel", US

Department of Health and Human Services Standards of Conduct.

Folder: APA Ad Hoc Committee on Aging - 1952 - 1955

Scope and Content: Contents include: "Scientific Papers for Presentation at 1955 Annual Meeting of

APA", E.M. Gruenberg, Marcy C. McGonalge, APA Committee-Council Meetings, David A. Young, Hale F. Shirley, Seymour J. Rosenberg, Hollis E. Clow, D. Ewen

Cameron, Daniel Blain, Donald Bloch

Folder: Ascertaining Chronic Patienthood, Mental Illness, and Disability EMG/TKS - 1982

Scope and Content: Contents include: Draft Notes for the WPA Conference - "Ascertaining Chronic

Patienthood, Mental Illness, and Disability"

Folder: Barton - 1979

Scope and Content: Contents include: Marie J. Bourgeois, E.M. Gruenberg, Grant Application for: "Initial

Alcohol Experience: Alcohol Use and Alcohol-Related Problems of Hyperactive

Teenage Males", Marcie A. Barton

Folder: December 1983 - March 84 - 1983 - 1984

Scope and Content: Contents include: E.M. Gruenberg's Curriculum Vitae.

Folder: Distrib. of Focal Signs in Group of Dem.Men-TKS, MK, EMG, PR - 1980

Scope and Content: Contents include: Teresa K. Sluss, David P. Earle, Manuscript - "The Distribution of

Focal Signs in a Group of Demtend Men"

Folder: EMG - 1986

Scope and Content: Contents include: Curriculum Vitae for E.M. Gruenberg

Folder: Mandell, Flagle, Jones - 1979

Scope and Content: Contents include: Wallace Mandell grant application, "Alcoholism Health Care

System in Maryland Study"

Folder: McArthur Foundation - 1980 - 1981

Scope and Content: Contents include: Correspondence with E.M. Gruenberg, Steven Muller, Edyth H.

Schoenrich

Folder: NIDRR Program Directory - 1988

Scope and Content: Contents include: A Program Directory for the April 1988 Meeting of the National

Institute on Disability and Rehabilitation Research.

Folder: OP. Search 422ABCD30 - 1975

Scope and Content: Contents include: Course Descriptions for "Seminar in Operations Research and

Mental Health", Grant Application for Operations Research

Folder: SES/171 - 1984 - 1985

Scope and Content: Contents include: "Notes for Institute Directors' Meeting on Feb 12, 1985.", Joseph

R. Leone, E.M. Gruenberg, Robert Trachtenberg, Herbert Pardes

Folder: Smoking - 1979

Scope and Content: Contents include: Contract Application for Program - "Childhood Antecedents of

Habitual Cigarette Smoking"

Folder: Waxter Center, DMH Research Day - 1981

Scope and Content: Contents include: E.M. Gruenberg, Mary Jane Lyman, Peter P. Lamy, "Factors

Affecting Participation of Over-Sixty Adults in Nonformal Adult Education Programs" by Penny Love and Betty Seidel, "Harris Chaiklin, "Patient/Client Role in Health Decision Making: A Survey of Young, Middle, and Aged Consumers", Jeanne Floyd, "Amelioration of Aging Effects in Communication" by James M. Furukawa and Robert D. Harris, "Long Term Care Service Delivery Models: A Comparison" by

Donna Folkemer, "A Geriatric Information Specialist's Participation in a

Multidisciplinary Team Approach to Providing Services to the Aged", "What Lies Ahead Toward the End of the Rainbow", "Sampling the Jewish Elderly for a Needs Assessment Study", "A Controlled Trial of Caregiver Training for the Elderly Impaired

in Rural and Urban Settings", "Raising Retirement Age: A Policy Analysis", "Psychosocial Correelates of Death Anxiety in the Elderly", Morton Kramer

Folder: WPA: Defining and Measuring 1) Chronic, 2) Disorder, 3) Disability, 4) Patient - 1982

Scope and Content: Contents include: E.M. Gruenberg, Hilary Ryglewicz, Draft of "Definitions of I Mental

Illness, II Patient, III Disability, and IV Chronic"

Box 13007: Frank Boudreau and Ernest Gruenberg publications

Scope and Content: Contents of 4 presentation album boxes presented in 1963 to Frank Boudreau as a

birthday present from Ernest Gruenberg commemorating the collaboration of Frank and Ernest in Association for Mental Health as their joint contributions to Public Mental Health. The original boxes were labeled MMF I and II, NYS MHC, and Mission to Britain. They were then donated back to the Epidemiology Research Unit in 1973 by Charlotte Boudreau. Boudreau and Gruenberg were collaborators at the Milbank Memorial Fund.

Subject -- Name: Boudreau, Frank

Folder: Application of Control Methods to Mental Illness - 1957

Folder: Causes of Mental Disorders: A Review of Epidemiological Knowledge - 1959

Folder: Epidemiological Problems and Sociological Patterns - 1957

Folder: Epidemiology of Mental Disorder - 1950

Folder: Epidemiology of Mental Disorders and Aging - 1956

Folder: Five Problems in the Epidemiology of Mental Disorders - 1961

Folder: Implications of Rehabilitation - 1959

Folder: Inquiries to a Mental Health Association Concerning Treatment Facilities - 1960

Folder: Interrelations Between the Social Environment and Psychiatric Disorders - 1953

Folder: Mental Health Resources in New York City - 1957

Folder: Mental Illness in London - 1960

Folder: Programs for Community Mental Health - 1957

Folder: Progress and Problems of Community Mental Health Services - 1959

Folder: Public Health and the People's Health - 1957

Folder: Reading Skills and Social Entrance Age - 1955

Folder : Report of the Second Meeting of the Advisory Council on Menatl Health Demonstrations -

1958

Folder: Social Class, Mental Illness, and American Psychiatry - 1959

Folder: Socially Shared Psychopathology in Explorations in Social Psychiatry - 1957

Folder: The Age for Neuroses - 1957

Folder: The Current Status of Secondary Prevention in Child Psychiatry - 1961

Folder: The Elements of a Community Mental Health Program - 1956

Folder: The Epidemiology of Mental Disease - 1954

Folder: The Epidemiology of Mental Disorders - 1957

Folder: The Impact of Mental Disease on Society in Explorations in Social Psychiatry - 1957

Folder: The Prevention of Mental Disorders - 1959

Box 13008: PELP INDEX THRU 228 (1 of 3)

Folder: 291 Alcoholic Psychosis

Scope and Content: Contents include: master reference sheets.

Folder: 296.0 Involutional Melancholia

Scope and Content: Contents include: master reference sheets.

Folder: 300.0 Anxiety Neurosis

Scope and Content: Contents include: master reference sheets.

Folder: 300.1 Hysterical Neurosis

Scope and Content: Contents include: master reference sheets.

Folder: 300.6 Depersonaliz. Neurosis

Scope and Content: Contents include: master reference sheets.

Folder: 300.7 Hypochondriac. Neurosis

Scope and Content: Contents include: master reference sheets.

Folder: 301.7 Antisocial Personality

Scope and Content: Contents include: master reference sheets.

Folder: 303 Alcoholism

Scope and Content: Contents include: master reference sheets.

Folder: 304 Drug Dependence

Scope and Content: Contents include: master reference sheets.

Folder: 306.4 Disorders of Sleep

Scope and Content: Contents include: master reference sheets.

Folder: 306.5 Feeding Disturbance

Scope and Content: Contents include: master reference sheets.

Folder: 306.6 Enuresis

Scope and Content: Contents include: master reference sheets.

Folder: 306.7 Encopresis

Scope and Content: Contents include: master reference sheets.

Folder: 306.8 Cephalalgia

Scope and Content: Contents include: master reference sheets.

Folder: 308 Behavior Disorders of Childhood & Adoles.

Scope and Content: Contents include: master reference sheets.

Folder: A

Scope and Content: Contents include: master reference sheets.

Folder: B

Scope and Content: Contents include: master reference sheets.

Folder: B II

Scope and Content: Contents include: master reference sheets.

Folder : C

Scope and Content: Contents include: master reference sheets.

Folder: D

Scope and Content: Contents include: master reference sheets.

Folder : Dx

Scope and Content: Contents include: master reference sheets.

Folder : E

Scope and Content: Contents include: master reference sheets.

Folder: F

Scope and Content: Contents include: master reference sheets.

Folder: G

Scope and Content: Contents include: master reference sheets.

Folder: G II

Scope and Content: Contents include: master reference sheets.

Folder: H

Scope and Content: Contents include: master reference sheets.

Folder: I

Scope and Content: Contents include: master reference sheets.

Folder: J

Scope and Content: Contents include: Master Reference sheets.

Folder: K

Scope and Content: Contents include: Master Reference sheets.

Folder: KII

Scope and Content: Contents include: Master Reference sheets.

Folder: L

Scope and Content: Contents include: Master Reference sheets.

Folder: PELP Dictionary - 1974 - 1975

Scope and Content: Contents include: PELP dictionary.

Folder: PELP Manual - 1975

Scope and Content: Contents include: PELP Manual by J. Pinello.

Folder: Reference Master Sheets for D's

Scope and Content: Contents include: collection of master sheets.

Box 13009: LECTRIEVER ECA SHELF

Folder: 2.4 - 1980 - 1988

Scope and Content: Contents include: Progress Report for the Helping Study, Grant/Contract Application

for Morton kramer project, Notice of Research Project of Morton Kramer and E.M.

Gruenberg.

Folder: 2.4 - 1985

Scope and Content: Contents include: "Urban Residential Structure and Psychiatric Disorders: A

Foundation for Reconsidering the Classic Ecological Hypotheses", 1985 Progress

Report,

Folder: 85 - 1985

Scope and Content: Contents include: Correspondence between Teresa Sluss and Hugh Freeman, "The

Social Breakdown Syndrome in a Community Residing Elderly Population",

Jonathan H. Dean, British Journal of Psychiatry,

Folder: Blue Binder - 1982 - 1983

Scope and Content: Contents include: F. Clifford Rose, E.M. Gruenberg, T.K. Sluss, Marshal Folstein,

Notes on a talk by Dr. Gruenberg: "The Prevalence of the Dementias and Their

Associated Disabilities"

Folder: Boyd - 1984

Scope and Content: Contents include: Abstract draft, comments to draft, Response to Referees for the

Archives of General Psychiatry

Folder: CR - DIS Brief - 1984 - 1985

Scope and Content: Contents include: "Brief Report on the Clinical Reappraisal of the Diagnostic

Interview Schedule Carried Out at the Johns Hopkins Site of hte Epidemiological Catchment Area Program of the NIMH", Michael Shephard, Marshal F. Folstein,

suggested revisions to the report.

Folder: CR-DIS Manuscript File - 1983 - 1985

Scope and Content: Contents include: Draft of, "Lifetime Psychiatric Symptoms Reported at First, Then

Not Reported Later", "Psychiatric Exmainations in This Study", Data Tape

Schedule, "A Sampling Plan for Two-Stage Psychiatric Surveys"

Folder: Dementia - 1982 - 1983

Scope and Content: Contents include: Statistics tables, "Epidemiology of the Dementias and Their

Consequences", "ECA Paper for APHA Meetings in Montreal - The Meaning of

Cognitive Impairment in the Elderly"

Folder: DSM - 1985

Scope and Content:

Contents include: "Structured Clinical Interview for DSM-III", Alan Romanoski, E.M. Gruenberg, "Report on REplication Sub-Sample Study of CLinical Reappraisal Diagnoses Made for the Eastern Baltimore Mental Health Survey", Gerald L. Klerman, "Reflections on Testing the Validity of Psychiatric Interviews", "A Proposed Solution to the Base Rate Problem in the Kappa Statistic", "St. Louis ECA Physician Reexaminiation Analysis Major Depression/Unweighted Data Reasons fro Disagreement", "Diagnostic Categorization by the Diagnostic Interview Schedule (DIS): A Comparison with Other Methods of Assessment", "The Spanish Diagnostic Interview Schedule: Reliability and Comparison with Clinical Diagnoses", "Birth Cohort Trends in Rates of Major Depressive Disorder Among Relatives of Patients with Affective Disorder (1)", "Trends in Utilization of Mental Health Services: Perspectives for Health Services Research (1)(2)", "Somatic Treatment Needs of a Community Sample"

Folder: EMBHS CO - 1982 - 1984

Scope and Content:

Contents include: "Responsibilities f CoAuthorship" guidelines, Michael Von Korff, E.M. Gruenberg, 1983 Parade Magazine cutout, "DSM-III Psychiatric Diagnosis: Lay Dis Versus Standardized Psychiatric Exam", Draft of report, "Patterns of Disascertained Mental Disorders Among the Elderly Residents of Eastern Baltimore"

Folder: EMG

Scope and Content:

Contents include: notes on the "Epidemiologic Catchment Area Program (ECA) of

the NIMH"

Folder: Final Rep - 1984

Scope and Content:

Contents include: Correspondence between Morton Kramer and Herbert M. Baum, Ben Locke and Sheppard G. Kellam, "The Helping Study"

Folder: For Disucssion: A.W.G. - 1983

Drafts of reports on Epidemiologic Research. **Scope and Content:**

Folder: Helping + - 1982

Scope and Content:

Contents include: Terry Sluss and Marie Killilea's correspondence on Intervention

Trials.

Folder: Methods 082.01 - 1983

Scope and Content:

Contents include: Raymond Sadoun correspondence with E.M. Gruenberg, E.M. Gruenberg correspondence with Robert L. Spitzer, Marshal Folstein, "Eastern Baltimore Mental Health Survey Clinical Reappraisal", E.M. Gruenberg correspondence with William Eaton and Larry Kessler, "International Ecncylopedia of the Social Sciences", "Outline of Methodology Monograph Chapter", Draft chapters.

Folder: NIMH + ECA Methods Monograph - 1981

Scope and Content: Contents include: Michael von Korff, methods monograph, memorandum from von

Korff to Executive Committee on the Decisions of the First Meeting of the NIMH Methodology Working Group, 2 outlines for the Areas for Methods Chapter on Utilization, "Epidemiologic Methods in Psychiatry: The Epidemiologic Catchment Area Program Outline", "Epidemiologic Catchment Area Program Methodlogy

Monograph Outline"

Folder: Old Sac - 1984

Scope and Content: Contents include: correspondence between NIMH and Darel A. Regier, John E.

Helzer and Jack D. Burke Jr., Shepard G. Kellam and Darrel A. Regier, Ben Z. Locke and Audrey Burnam, "Use of Weights in the Analysis of Sample Survey Data", Morton Kramer and Carl A. Taube, J.L. Krammer, Helping Study notes.

Folder: Robins LT - 1983 - 1984

Scope and Content: Contents include: Lee N. Robins with Darrel A. Regier correspondence - "Lifetime

Prevalence of Specific Psychiatric Disorders in Three Sites", Grant Application for

"Impact of Disaster on Previously Assessed Mental Health"

Folder: SBS Elderly - 1983

Scope and Content: Contents include: "The Social Breakdown Sybndrome in a Community Residing

Population" by T.K. Sluss and E.M. Gruenberg, correspondence between: Morton

Kramer, T.K. Sluss and Frank J. Hooper + Ernest M. Gruenberg

Folder: TKR - 1983 - 1984

Scope and Content: Contents include: Personal Qualifications Statements, notes, E.M. Gruenberg

correspondence with Teresa Sluss.

Box 130O10: LECTRIEVER EDA SHELF OLD HOT

Folder: 000733 G - 1969

Scope and Content: Contents include: "The Mental Health Center of the Jamaica Medical Group - Final

Report on Community Health Project No. Ch 34 - 67"

Folder: 000751 G - 1963

Scope and Content: Contents include: "Cleveland Welfare Rederation Health Goals Project"

Folder: ARNMD - 1985

Scope and Content: Contents include: correspondence between Bernard Cohen, E.M. Gruenberg

Folder: Bert Brown - 1988

Scope and Content: Contents include: "Epidemiology of Mental Disorder Textbook Preface."

Folder: Blue See-Through Folder - 1988

Scope and Content: Contents include: E.M. Gruenberg, A.S. Henderson, Diedre Clark

Folder: CADD HOCCENVIRON - 1988

Scope and Content: Contents include: Correspondence between Ernest Gruenberg and Kerry W.

Kircher.

Folder: Case Control Study

Scope and Content: Contents include: "The Non-concurrent prospective study"

Folder: COG 1 - 1983

Scope and Content: Contents include: "The Meaning of Cognitive Impairment in the Elderly",

correspondence between Jeffrey H. Boyd, James C. Anthony, Dan Blazer, E.M. Gruenberg, Darrel Regier, Linda George, Jeffrey H. Boyd, Charles E. Holzer, Morton

Kramer, Jack D. Burke Jr.,

Folder: COG 2 - 1983

Scope and Content: Contents include: statistics, variable tables.

Folder: COG 3 - 1983

Scope and Content: Contents include: variable tables.

Folder: COG 4 - 1983

Scope and Content: Contents include: variable tables, correspondence between Morton Kramer, Jack D.

Burke Jr., Darrel A. Regier, Lee N. Robins, "The Exclusion Criteria of DSM III: A

Study of Co-Morbidity"

Folder: COG 5 - 1983

Scope and Content: Contents include: Correspondence Robert L. Spitzer, Jeffrey H. Boyd, Morton

Kramer, Jim Anthony, "Proposal for Ongoing ECA Collaborations", "Cognitive

Impairment Among The Elderly: Implications for Healthcare", notes

Folder: COG 6 - 1983

Scope and Content: Contents include: John E. Helzer, J.L. Crammer, T.S. Radebaugh, "Lay Dis Versus

Standardized Psychiatric Examination"

Folder: COG 7 - 1983 - 1987

Scope and Content: Contents include: American Journal of Public Health Vol. 77 No. 1, "Use of Mental

Health Services for the Treatment of Panic Disorder", "Assessment of Need for

Human Services in the East Baltimore Mental Health Survey"

Folder: Conferences/Annual Meetings - 1955 March 28

Conditions Governing Access Element: Also Screened for Psychotherapy Notes

Folder: Correspondence A-C - 1955-1964

Conditions Governing Access Element: Also Screened for Psychotherapy Notes

Folder: Correspondence D&E - 1953-1961

Conditions Governing Access Element: Also Screened for Psychotherapy Notes; PHI: fragment of a

letter, patient history; PHI: 8/25/1961, second paragraph

Folder: Correspondence F&G - 1960-1962

Conditions Governing Access Element: Also Screened for Psychotherapy Notes

Folder: Correspondence H - 1955-1961

Conditions Governing Access Element: Also Screened for Psychotherapy Notes

Folder: Correspondence J-P - 1955-1961

Conditions Governing Access Element: Also Screened for Psychotherapy Notes

Folder: Correspondence R-Z - 1960-1961

Conditions Governing Access Element: Also Screened for Psychotherapy Notes; PHI: line 5,

handwritten note, back of page 1, first paragraph

Folder: Ernest Gruenberg Unit #222S - 1988

Scope and Content: Contents include: correspondence between Lynn C. Walther, "Ad Hoc Committee

on the Environment Statement of Duties and Responsibilities"

Folder: Final Report - The Baltimore Epidemiologic Catchment Area Program - 1979 - 1985

Scope and Content: Contents include: Eastern baltimore Mental Health Survey Final Report.

Folder: Finland Alz - 1988

Scope and Content: Contents include: Information related to E.M. Gruenberg's work at the International

Symposium on Alzheimer's Disease in Finland.

Folder: FLORIDAA - 1988

Scope and Content: Contents include: travel pamphlets, financial information from E.M. Gruenberg

Folder: Greenwall FNDTN - 1987

Scope and Content: Contents include: Lon R. White, Joan M. Collie, John L. Dugan, William Vaun, E.M.

Gruenberg, National Institute on Aging conference folder.

Folder: Hudson River State Hospital - 1971-1983

Conditions Governing Access Element: Also Screened for Psychotherapy Notes; PHI/CI: 11/10/1978,

#2, #3

Folder: JHU 100 - 1989

Scope and Content: Contents include: information related to the Centennial.

Folder: Mental Health Services - 1955 April 22

Conditions Governing Access Element: Also Screened for Psychotherapy Notes

Folder: Milbank Memorial Fund - 1959-1963

Conditions Governing Access Element: Also Screened for Psychotherapy Notes; CI: Application for

Grant, pg. 11

Folder: Misc. - ND

Conditions Governing Access Element: Also Screened for Psychotherapy Notes

Folder: MMF Disability - 1987

Scope and Content: Contents include: notes, E.M. Gruenberg, Daniel M. Fox, David P. Willis

Folder: Newsletters - 1954-1959

Conditions Governing Access Element: Also Screened for Psychotherapy Notes

Folder: Social Factors in Maternal Deprivation - 1955 June

Conditions Governing Access Element: Also Screened for Psychotherapy Notes

Folder: The Trouble with Psychiatry

Scope and Content: Contents include: Draft of "The Trouble with Psychiatry"

Folder: TIE - 1988

Scope and Content: Contents include: copy of TIE newsletter.

Folder: WASH PSYC SOC - 1988 - 1989

Scope and Content: Contents include: The Washington Psychiatric Society Newsletter.

Folder: YALE

Scope and Content: Contents include: Jerome K. Meyers' Technical Proposal

Box 130O11: 0982-1208 gaps; 0927; books

Folder: 001053 DWG - 001079 DWG

Scope and Content: Collections of reports written by E.M. Gruenberg

Folder: A Mental Health Survey of Older People - 1961

Scope and Content: Report/survey written by the New York State Department of Mental Hygiene.

Folder: An Approach to the Prevention of Disability from Chronic Psychoses - 1958

Scope and Content: Features excerpts written by multiple researchers and doctors including E.M.

Gruenberg

Folder: Ernest M. Gruenberg's Publication - 001015 DWG - 001035 DWG

Scope and Content: Contents include: "The Neurologic and Psychiatric Aspects of the Disorders of

Aging", "New York State's Needs in Mental Health Research, Training and Community Services", "Orthropsychiatry and Prevention", "Application of Control Methods to Mental Illness", "Mental Health and the World Community", "Second Annual Conference of New York State Community Mental Health Boards", "The Age for Neuroses", "The Prevention of Mental Disorders", "Epidemiological Aspects of Mental Disorders", "Review f Mental Illness in London", "Inquiries to a Mental Health Association Concerning Treatment Facilities", "Leadership in Community Mental Health Movements", "The Current Status of Secondary Prevention in Child

Psychiatry", "Epidemiology"

Folder: Ernest M. Gruenberg's Publications - 001001 - 001014 DWG

Scope and Content: Contents include: Child Study - A Quarterly Journal of Parent Education, "Review of

Available Material on Patterns of Occurrence of Mental Disorders", "Health Education and Hospital Services in Psychological Dynamics of Health Education", "Interrelations Between the Social Environment and Psychiatric Disorders", "The Prevention of Mental Disease", "Community Conditions and Psychoses of the Elderly", "An Isolation of Social From Economic Concomitants of Mental Health", "Child Guidance Clinic Services in N.Y. State Communities", "Mental Health in Textbook of Preventive Medicine", "The Sad Overeaters", "A Prevalence Study of

Mental Retardation in a Metropolitan Area"

Folder: Ernest M. Gruenberg's Publications 001036 - 001052DWG

Scope and Content: Contents include: "Discussion: Geriatrics and Alcoholic Centers in Stone, Bernard",

"What Remains of the Schizophrenias?", "On the Psychosomatics of the Not-so-perfect Fetal Parasite", "Mental Health", "Epidemiology of Mental

Retardation"

Folder: Interrelations Between the Social Environment and Psychiatric Disorders - 1953

Scope and Content: Features excerpts written by multiple researchers and doctors including E.M.

Gruenberg

Folder: Mental Disorders - A Guide to Control Methods - 1962

Scope and Content: Journal with an article by E.M. Gruenberg.

Folder: Mental Health Research Unit Syracuse, N.Y. - 1955

Scope and Content: Reports on the Mental Health Research Unit.

Folder: Mental Hospitals Join the Community - 1964

Scope and Content: Edition of the MIlbank Memorial Fund Quarterly.

Folder: Planning Evaluations of Mental Health Programs - 1958

Scope and Content: Features excerpts written by multiple researchers and doctors including E.M.

Gruenbera

Folder: Programs for Community Mental Health - 1957

Scope and Content: Features excerpts written by multiple researchers and doctors including E.M.

Gruenberg

Folder: Progress and Problems of Community Mental Health Services - 1959

Scope and Content: Features excerpts written by multiple researchers and doctors including E.M.

Gruenberg

Folder: Psychiatric Epidemiology in Medical Ecology - 1968

Scope and Content: Volume 5, issue 2 of the journal with a crtical evaluation by E.M. Gruenberg.

Folder: Publications of Ernest Gruenberg 001080HG - 1120

Scope and Content: Contents include: "Psychiatric Epidemiology and its Relationship to Director of a

State Hospital", "Mental Health Services can be Organized to Prevent Chronic Disability", "Social Breakdown Syndrome: Environmental and Host Factors Associated with Chronicity", "Intramodal and Crossmodal transfer of visual and auditory temporal patterns", "Comparative Study of Elderly Dutchess County Patients and Nursing homes", "Benefits of short-term hospitalization", "Housing and

Mental Health", "Special Breakdown Syndrome vs. Institution Neurosis",

"Epidemiologia des los Transtornos Mentales", "Obstacles to Optimal Psychiatric Service Delivery Systems", E.M. Gruenberg Personal Statement, "Immigration and Insanity: The Dutchess Count Experience", "6 Limitations of the Mental Health Data

Base", "The Failures of Success", "Patterns of Disease Among the Aged",

"Epidemiology and the Planning of Services for the Mentally III", "Community Care is

not 'Deinstitutionalization",

Folder: Risk Factor Research in the Major Mental Disorders - 1980

Scope and Content: Notes and proceedings of a conference.

Folder: Steps in the Development of Integrated Psychiatric Services - 1960

Scope and Content: Report from the Milbank Memorial Fund with contributions from E.M. Gruenberg.

Folder: The Definition and Measurement of Mental Health - 1968

Scope and Content: Features excerpts written by multiple researchers and doctors including E.M.

Gruenberg

Folder: The Elements of a Community Mental Health Program - 1956

Scope and Content: A report from the Milbank Memorial Fund which E.M. Gruenberg contributed to.

Box 130O13: LECT ECA SHELF HELPING STUDY

Box 130014: LECTRIEVER E SHELF DUTCHESS CO

Scope and Content: Jay Schulman, Strike (2 copies), set of forms used in research unit, 1958 MMF "Hospital

Utilization Studies (2 copies), Turn: Deterioration Symptoms in Non-Institutional

Environments, 373.05 Silber: Clues to Symptom formation and perpetuation in (organic) patients in Institutional Environment, Casebook 053, 052, 012, 041, 029, 1464 Gruenberg:

Sex and Marriage. 344.1 Instruments - all forms codes

Folder: 1958 MMF MH Projects "Hospital Utilization Studies" - 1960 - 1961

Scope and Content: Contents include: notes, E.M. Gruenberg, Duncan MacMillian, "The Psychiatric

Hospital and Rehabilitation" by J.K. Wing, Eileen M. Brooke

Folder: 340.2 See Folders: A, B, C, D, E

Scope and Content: Contents include: notes.

Folder: 343.31 Sample Folders and Forms - 1967

Scope and Content: Contents include: Mental hygiene statistics, treatment and transaction histories as

well as survey results.

Folder: 344.1 Instrument--all forms, codes, dates of use, etc. - 1961 - 1970

Scope and Content: Contents include: A Memo from E.M. Gruenberg to Danielle Turns, Steven Segal,

R.G. Lehv, Mary Mittelman, Gus Terry, Murray Solomon,

Folder: Casebank 012 - 1985

Scope and Content: Contents include: Disability Determinaiton forms.

Folder: Casebank 029 - 1985

Scope and Content: Contents include: Disability Determinaiton forms.

Folder: Casebank 041 - 1983

Scope and Content: Contents include: Disability Determination forms, independent review for experet

panelist ratings of claimant disability and medical evidence social security disability

evaluation study.

Folder: Casebank 051

Scope and Content: Contents include: Mental Impairment Early Information Project Case Bank"

Folder: Casebank 052 - 1985

Scope and Content: Contents include: Disability Determinaiton forms.

Folder: Casebank 053

Scope and Content: Contents include: Mental Impairment Early Information Project Case Bank"

Folder: Child Study Quarterly

Scope and Content: Contents include: Sex Manual, "Practical Field work in Public Health and Medical

Care", "The Effect of Injury to the Spinal Cord and Cauda Equina on the Sexual

Potency of Men"

Folder: For Disucssion with Dr. Bourdeau - 1958 - 1962

Scope and Content: Contents include: E.M. Gruenberg, William Carrol, Frank Boudreau

Folder: J. Schulman - 1964 - 1965

Scope and Content: Contents include: E.M. Gruneberg, First Draft of the Dutchess County Report

Folder: Prev

Scope and Content: Contents include: notes and data on Men's Sex questionnaires.

Folder: Samples Folders and Forms 33.31 - 1965

Scope and Content: Contents include: E.M. Gruenberg, Lester M. Chapman, numerous copies of sample

forms.

Folder: Ser Ed Bk

Scope and Content: Contents include: handwritten notes, Romantic Guide to Divorce

Folder: Sex Films + Exhibits

Scope and Content: Contents include: notes.

Folder: STRIKE - 1973 - 1974

Scope and Content: Contents include: "Hillcrest Study - Final Report", "Emergency Dishcarges: Their

Outcome", "When Should Short Hospital Episodes End?", "How Short Should

Hospitalization Be?", notes.

Folder: STRIKE - Binder - 1972 - 1974

Scope and Content: Contents include: Correspondence between Danielle M. Turns, Robert A. McKinley

and E.M. Gruenberg, "When Should Short Hospital Episodes End?",

Box 130018: Manuscripts by EMG, The Elements of Pycho Epidemiology - 1988

Folder: Air Mail 2

Scope and Content: Contents include: Chapter 12 of a book.

Folder: Air Mail ARXI - 1988

Scope and Content: Contents include: Manuscript for preface of a book, correspondence between E.M.

Gruenberg and London School of Hygiene and Tropical Medicine.

Folder: Anon - 1989

Scope and Content: Contents include: A letter from E.M. Gruenberg to an anonymous author.

Folder: Assorted Chapters - 1988

Scope and Content: Contents include: Draft of table of contents, preface, chapters 1, 2 and 7 of E.M.

Gruenberg's Epidemiology of Mental Disorders.

Folder: Black Binder

Scope and Content: Contents include: Draft for a chapter written by E.M. Gruenberg.

Folder: Eaton - 1988

Scope and Content: Contents include: Copy of "DSM-III Major Depressive Disorder in the Community: A

Latent Class Analysis of Data from the NIMH Epidemiologic Catchment Area Program" and "Psychiatric Epidemiology and Psychiatric Sociology: Influences on the Recognitions of Bizarre Behaviors as Social Problems" written by William W.

Eaton

Folder: EBP

Scope and Content: Contents include: Manuscript for fourth chapter of a book.

Folder: Jonestown Suicide - 1978 - 1984

Scope and Content: Contents include: Coverage on the Jonestown Suicides by The Washington Post,

Columbia Magazine, Time Magazine.

Folder: Mail - 1988 - 1989

Scope and Content: Contents include: draft list as well as correspondence between Ben Locke, E.M.

Gruenberg, Alan R. Hinman, Brian Machmahon

Folder: REFS2.DO

Scope and Content: Contents include: list of Medline abstracts with E.M. Gruenberg's notes.

Folder: The Elements of Psycho-Epidemiology - 1988

Scope and Content: Contents include: 4 draft copies with post-it notes inside of all 4.

Folder: The Elements of Psycho-Epidemiology - 1988

Scope and Content: Contents include: Draft of "The Elements of Psycho-Epidemiology - The

Epidemiology of Mental Disorders" by E.M. Gruenberg, includes comments by Bill

Eaton.

Folder: X

Scope and Content: Contents include: Draft of Chapter 10 for a work, "The ECA Program"

Folder: X Figs

Scope and Content: Contents include: "Close Your Eyes", statistics on PTSD.

Folder: X Figures - 1988

Scope and Content: Contents include: "Close Your Eyes", figures list.

Box 130O20: MISC PROF files

Box 131A2: Papers

Folder: A Public Health Approach to Schizophrenia - 1982

Folder: An Isolation of Social from Economic Concommiants of Mental Hospital Admission Rates -1955 Folder: Background Information for Medical Paper - 1976 Folder: Child Study - 1947 Folder: Collaboration with the Shanghai First Medical College - 1982 Folder: Department of Health, Education, and Welfare Documents - 1978 Folder: Epidemiology of Mental Disorder - 1950 Folder: Health News - 1953 Folder: How Epidemiology Affects Prevention Work and Vice Versa - 1985 Folder: Inegrated Non-communicable Disease Prevention and Control - 1982 Folder: Integrated Non-communicable Disease Prevention and Control - 1982 Folder: International Journal of Mental Health - 1982-1983 Folder: Letters - 1985 Folder: Letters - 1959 Folder: Letters - 1954-1955 Folder: Letters to Professor Jan A. Book - 1960 Folder: Massachusetts General Hospital and Harvard Medical School - 1985 Folder: Mental Disorders - 1977 Folder: Observations in the British "Open" Hospitals - 1957 Folder: Prevention of Measles: Vaccine Efficacy - 1985 Folder: Processing the Mentally III in Cities of the US - 1966 Folder: Public Health Data - 1987 Folder: Public Health Reports - 1957

Folder: Scientific American - 1954

Folder: Scientific American - 1954

Folder: Social Deminsions of Mental Health - 1981

Folder: Speech

Folder: Study of Release Procedures for Mental Patients and Mental Defectives in New York State

- 1953

Folder: The WHO Perspective on Prevention of Mental Disorders - 1983

Folder: World Health Organization - 1980-1982

Box 131A3: reprints by Gruenberg

Box 131A11: Eastern Health District Study

Archival Arrangement: Includes files from Box E and 42

Folder: 10 - 1983 - 1984

Scope and Content: Contents include: Correspondence between Jan A. Book, E.M. Gruenberg,

Segments 9.4 - 9.6 for Gruenberg's book.

Folder: 11 - 1988

Scope and Content: Contents include: Draft Manuscript - "Analysis of Discrepancy in Lifetime Diagnosis

of Mental Disorders: Results from the NIMH Epidemiologic Catchment Area Program", "Who SHould Ask? Ethical Interviewing in Psychiatric Epidemiology Studies", "Recall Bias: A Proposal for Assessment and Control, "Diversity of Decision-Making MOdels and the Measurement of Interrater Agreement",

manuscript for Chapte r10 of E.M. Gruenberg book.

Folder: 11.9 - 1978 - 1988

Scope and Content: Contents include: issues of Archives of General Psychiatry, American Psychologist.

Folder: 141.0 CASSP Data File

Scope and Content: Contents include: Data and survey codes.

Folder: 18 - 21 - 1986

Scope and Content: Contents include: Chapters 18 - 21 for E.M. Gruenberg's book.

Folder: 297 Paranoid States

Scope and Content: Contents include: master reference sheets.

Folder: AAAS - 1984

Scope and Content: Contents include: correspondence between Melvin Sabshin, Virginia W. Stern,

Marthoa ROss Redden, E.M. Gruenberg, Judy Kass, issues of Bulletins on Science

and Technology for the Handicapped.

Folder: CR DIS - 1874 - 1988

Scope and Content: Contents include: Correspondence between E.M. Gruenberg, Gerry Nestadt,

Marshall Follstein, James Anthony, "A Comparison of Clinical and Dlagnostic Interview Schedule Dlagnoses", "The Diagnostic Validity of Anxiety Disorders and Their Relationship to Depressive Illness", "Subtype Stability in Schizophrenia", "Senility Reconsidered", "Comparison of Lay D.I.S. And a Standarized Psychiatric Diagnosis: Experience in Eastern Baltimore", "Direct Assessment of Need for Psychiatric Treatment in 810 Baltimore Community Residents", "Alcohol Abuse and

Dependence As a Risk Factor Across the Adult Male Age-Span"

Folder: CR-Dis Transparencies

Scope and Content: Contents include: glass slides, tables for DSM-III Diagnoses.

Folder: Dr. Gruenberg

Scope and Content: Contents include: Black binder with Abstract as well as the proposal for the East

Baltimore Epidemiologic Catchement Area.

Folder: Eastern Baltimore Mental Health Survey - 1980

Scope and Content: Contents include: Eastern Baltimore Mental Health Survey

Folder: EBMHS 1 - 1984 - 1986

Scope and Content: Contents include: "Lifetime Prevalence", Final Report for the East Baltimore Mental

Health Survey, "The National Institute of Mental Health-Epidemiologic Catchment

Area (NIMH-ECA) Program"

Folder: ECA Minutes and Agenda - 1980

Scope and Content: Contents include: Minutes and agendas for Executive Committee Meetings for the

Eastern Baltimore Mental Health Survey.

Folder: Epidemiology of the Social Breakdown Syndrome

Scope and Content: Contents include: Data and reports related to Dutchess County research,

Folder : Horizon

Scope and Content: Contents include: Reports - "Psychiatric Disorders and Mental Health Service Use

in Later Life: Evidence from the Epidemiologic Catchment Area Program", "Distance

and the Use of Mental Health Services"

Folder: Interview Schedule - 1981

Scope and Content: Contents include: May and July copies of the NIMH Diagnostic Interview Schedule:

Version III.

Folder: Kramer - 1963

Scope and Content: Contents include: notes, memos.

Folder: Morbidity Study - 1971 - 1984

Scope and Content: Contents include: master reference sheets, "A Standardized Psychiatric Interview for

Use in Community Surveys", "Distance and the Use of Mental Health Services", "Bloomindale: Whither ADD?", DIS Newsletter, notes, "3 The Issues of Reliability

and Validity", "ECA Segment for Rosenau-Maxcy text"

Folder: Richardson - 1984

Scope and Content: Contents include: Correspondence between E.M. Gruenberg and Albert Einstein

College of Medicine of Yeshiva University, Stephen Richardson - Report - "The

Epidemiology of Mental Retardation"

Folder: Tromso - 1975

Scope and Content: Contents include: notes on a Scandiniavian trip, correspondence between Leif

Ojesjo, E.M. Gruenberg, Olle Hagnell, Maurice S. Satin, Julius Marek, Christian

Astrup, Bennett Reisebureau,

Box 131A13: Swarthmore student notes

Folder: Army and Educational Documentation - 1989

Folder: Gruenberg Inpatient Records - 1990

Folder: Impact of Heterogeneity on Assessment of Precision in Morbidity and Mortality Estimation

Paper - 1991

Folder: Introduction to Psychology Notes - 1934-1936

Folder: Invoices - 1988-1990

Folder: JHU School of Medicine Class of 1941 Reunion - 1937-1983

Folder: Mathematics Notes - 1934-1936

Folder: Maurice Falk Medical Fund Documents - 1987

Folder: Medical Journals - 1945

Folder: Medical Records - 1989

Folder: Medical Test Results - 1979

Folder: Opera in Construction Notes - 1934-1937

Folder: Social History of Medicine Documents - 1943

Folder: Swarthmore Notes - 1937

Box 131A16: Gruenberg: European Professional Papers, Alzheimer Study Materials, Aging - 1980s

Folder: 13 - 1984

Scope and Content: Contents include: E.M. Gruenberg's notes on Developmental Perspective.

Folder: 14 - 1984

Scope and Content: Contents include: E.M. Gruenberg's notes on "Misconceptions".

Folder: 15/Incidence - 1984

Scope and Content: Contents include: E.M. Gruenberg's notes on incidence rates.

Folder: 17 - 1968 - 1984

Scope and Content: Contents include: "Risk Factor Research Methods", "Mental Disorders", "Criteria for

Subtyping Schizophrenia", "Morbidity Risks of Schizophrenia and Affective Disorders among First Degree Relatives of Patients with Schizophrenia, Mania, Depression and Surgical Conditions", "Life Events and Psychiatric Impairment", "Psychological Status and the Perception of Primary and Secondary Supports from

the Social Milieu in Time of Crisis"

Folder: Ability Loss - 1984

Scope and Content: Contents include: E.M. Gruenberg's notes on Lossess of Acquired Assets.

Folder: Aging Graphs + Transp.

Scope and Content: Contents include: E.M. Gruenberg's graphs/statistics

Folder: ALZ Registry - 1985 - 1986

Scope and Content: Contents include: booklet on the National Institute on Aging, Patient Registry

Meeting Agenda, "Diagnosis of Alzheimer's Disease"

Folder: AMST/ALZ How Long Help - 1987

Scope and Content: Contents include: Help files/insturctions for Longitudinal study.

Folder: ASMT MS - 1987 - 1988

Scope and Content: Contents include: The Meeting Report for "International Symposium on Alzheimer's

Disease", "How Longtiduinal Data Can Help"

Folder: LONG - 1985 - 1987

Scope and Content: Contents include: receipts, command terms for a database.

Folder: NIMH Delirium

Scope and Content: Contents include: notes on NIMH Workshop on Age and the Syndrome of Delirium,

"Delirium: How Have Its Concept and Boundaries Developed"

Folder: Oxford Press - 1983

Scope and Content: Contents include: "The Rising Prevalence of Chronic Brain Syndrome in the Elderly"

Folder: Paris Works - 1983

Scope and Content: Contents include: "Scientific Group on Senile Dementia of the World Health

Organization", map, "Remarks on the Epidemiology of Senile Dementia in the

Context of the WHO Meeting on Senile Dementia, Paris"

Folder: Purple Folder

Scope and Content: Contents include: Notes/statistics and figures.

Folder: Review - 1984 - 1986

Scope and Content: Contents include: Informations for Reviews of Science manuscripts,

Folder: Risks - 1967 - 1985

Scope and Content: Contents include: "Personality, Life Events, and Other Psychosocial Factors in

Adolescent Depression and Suicide: A Review", "Rates of Symptoms of Depression in a National Sample", "Impairment in Holocaust Survivors After 33 Years: Data from an Unbiased Community Sample", "A Two-Stage Approach for Case Identification and Diagnosis: First Stage Instruments", "Premature Infants As an At-Risk Group for Preventive Intervention", "The Initial Frame of Reference of the Stirling County Study:

Main Questions Asked and Reasons for Them"

Folder: SDAT REG - 1987

Scope and Content: Contents include: Notes on Rhode Island General Assembly meeting.

Folder: Travel - 1987

Scope and Content: Contents include: "International Symposium on Alzheimer's Disease", E.M.

Gruenberg travel notes/receipts, correspondence between E.M. Gruenberg and S.L.

Visser.

Folder: U28529131 - 1981 - 1983

Scope and Content: Contents include: "Neuronal aging and its implications in human neurological

pathology", "neuroplasticity and repair in the central nervous system", "Rapport Final - Final Report", "Dossier "Demence Senile", "Remarks on the Epidemiology of Senile Dementia in the Context of the WHO Meeting on Senile Dementia, Paris"

Box 131A17: reprints by Gruenberg

Box 131A18: Gruenberg: publications

Scope and Content: Escape to Moscow and misc prof papers; Draft of retrospective diary, "Hitchhiking when

Broke through War torn Poland and Russia" Feb 1945; 1938 Life chart from Adolf Meyer class; 1939-1940 Epidemiology course notes; original documents regarding prison and escape to Moscow

Folder: 172.08 (Polis Diary) (Continued) Hitchhiking When Broke Through War-Torn Poland and Russia (EMG) - 1945 - 1947

Scope and Content: Contents include: "Hitchiking When Broke Through War-Torn Poland and Russia" -

first draft, Gruenberg's Travels, "The Nazi as a superman"

Folder: 172.08 (Polish Diary) Hitchhiking When Broke Thorugh War-Torn Poland and Russia (EMG)

Scope and Content: Contents include: notes.

Folder: Correspondence - 1945 - 1968

Scope and Content: Contents include: newspaper clippings, correspondence with - E.M. Gruenberg,

David R. Porter, Henriette K. Harrison, Robert Wagner,

Folder: Deane's Errors - 1945 - 1947

Scope and Content: Contents include: Draft of journal reports, Anne Wiggin, E.M. Gruenberg, Myril

Axelrod,

Folder: E.M. Patient Records - 1989

Scope and Content: Contents include: E.M. Gruenberg medical records.

Folder: Elderly - 1989

Scope and Content: Contents include: Dinner Menu for National Institute on Aging - Alzheimer's Disease

Patient Registry Research Teams Meeting, roster

Folder: Epidemiology Exercises

Scope and Content: Contents include: Epidemiology 1 course notes and lab requirements.

Folder: ETO - 1945

Scope and Content: Contents include: "Medical Dept. Activities in ETO - Capt. Gruenberg",

correspondence - David R. Porter, E.M. Gruenberg

Folder: Harlan Green - 1991

Scope and Content: Contents include: Correspondenece between Harlan Green and E.M. Gruenberg.

Folder: Hitch-Hiking - 1985

Scope and Content: Contents include: Copy of "Hitchiking...Throgh Wartorn Poland and Russia"

Folder: Hitch-Hiking II - 1985

Scope and Content: Contents include: Copy of "Hitchiking...Through Wartorn Poland and Russia"

Folder: Insurance

Scope and Content: Contents include: E.M. Gruenberg information on insurance and finances.

Folder: Misc. - 1945 - 1966

Scope and Content: Contents include: newspaper clippings, correspondence between Milbank Memorial

Fund and Ernest M. Gruenberg.

Folder: Notes - 1938

Scope and Content: Contents include: E.M. Gruenberg's notes.

Folder: Notes - WWII - 1944

Scope and Content: Contents include: "Notes sent home by Ernest Gruenberg from World War II prison

camp in Germany"

Folder: RECORD

Scope and Content: Contents include: E.M. Gruenberg's notes.

Folder: Saturday Evening Post - 1945

Scope and Content: Contents include: May 26, 1945 issue of Saturday Evening Post

Folder: Surgery - 1990

Scope and Content: Contents include: correspondence related to a surgery.

Folder: The Garnet Letter - 1945

Scope and Content: Contents include: May 1945 issue of The Garnet Letter.

Folder: Travels - 1945

Scope and Content: Contents include: notes and a copy of Gruenberg's Travels"

Folder: Trip to Moscow 1945 - 1945

Scope and Content: Contents include: Sidonie M. Gruenberg, John N. Dimling, E.M. Gruenberg,

newspaper clippings, Claire Perry, L.S. Stowe, Henry E. Sigerist, Benjamin C.

Gruenberg, Hanna Saxon, finance receipts

Box 131B1: files, reports, reprints, Lundby data, Alzheimer's Study

Archival Arrangement: box G

Folder: ALTF - 1957 - 1984

Scope and Content: Contents include: "Present Status of Geriatric Psychiatry", "Alcohol, Drug Abuse,

and Mental Health" - Report, list of Task Force on Alzheimer's Disease, report of the first meeting of the Work Group on Epidemiology of Alzheimer's Disease, draft

recommendations for the Epidmeiology of Alzheimer's Disease

Folder: ALZ TF Report - 1983 - 1984

Scope and Content: Contents include: "Financing of Systems of Case", "Report of the Department of

Health and Human Services Task Force on Alzheimer's Disease"

Folder: EDB - 1986

Scope and Content: Contents include: E.M. Gruenberg - Personal Qualification Statement

Folder: Epi Sen Dem Dossier - 1983

Scope and Content: Contents include: reprint of an issue of the Lancet, Statement by James B.

Wyngaarden, "A Mental Health Survey of Older Persons", "Senile Dementia

Epidemiology Research Needs", "The Failures of Success"

Folder: LBY - 1977 - 1980

Scope and Content: Contents include: Draft of Olle Hagnell's Lapouse Memorial lecture, correspondence

between Daniel X. Freedman and E.M. Gruenberg, newspaper clippings, "Variable Incidence of Psychiatric Disorder in the Elderly in a Swedish Village", "Reaction: The Future of Longtitudinal Studies", Vital and Health Statistics Analytical Studies,

"The Failures of Success"

Folder: Letter NYT - 1978

Scope and Content: Contents include: E.M. Gruenberg's letters to the editor.

Folder: Levi - 1987

Scope and Content: Contents include: Correspondence between E.M. Gruenberg, Lennart Levi, "The

Rising Prevalence of Chronic Brain Syndrome in the Elderly"

Folder: LUN - Cancer - 1972 - 1979

Scope and Content: Contents include: pamphlets on cancer, statistics, Olle Hagnell, Dianne R. Creek,

notes, Stockholm Cancer Registry, "The Increased Risk of Cancer in 'Unstable'

Women"

Folder: Lundby Data - 1973 - 1983

Scope and Content: Contents include: statistical data on Lundby's 1947 population, correspondence

between E.M. Gruenberg and Mary Mittelman, "The Rising Prevalence of Chronic Brain Syndrome in the Elderly", correspondence between M. Barton and E.M.

Gruenberg,

Folder : LVI - 1985

Scope and Content: Contents include: "20. The Rising Prevalence of Chronic Brain Syndrome in the

Elderly"

Folder: NCHS/COGN Harris

Scope and Content: Contents include: "NHANES III Component for Older Persons - Cognitive Function

Proposal"

Folder: NIA EDB - 1986

Scope and Content: Contents include: correspondence between E.M. Gruenberg, T. Franklin Williams,

"Recommended Dietary Allowances and the Health of the Elderly", "Geriatrics and Gerontology: Imperatives in Education and Training", Department of Health and Human Services announcements, personal qualification statements from E.M.

Gruenberg

Folder: Reprints - 1978 - 1988

Scope and Content: Contents include: notes, "Alzheimer's Disease and Other Dementing Illnesses in a

Defined United States Population: Incidence Rates and Clincal Features", grant proposal for E.M. Gruenberg, Lundby Project notes, "Combined Session of the two Societies Discussion", "Contributions of Longitudinal Epidemiological Study to the

Better UNderstanding of the Dementias of the Elderly",

Folder: Risk - 1977 - 1979

Scope and Content: Contents include: statistics tables, notes, correspondence between Robert N. Butler

and E.M. Gruenberg, notice on research projects involving human subjects, excertp of the New England Journal of Medicine, Katherine Rick, Dianne R. Creek, Olle Hagnell, L. Bickford, references for a Dementia project, "Risk Factors in Senile and

3 Other Dementias"

Folder: Sayeta - 1986 - 1987

Scope and Content: Contents include: newspaper clippings, request for publication and speech

clearance, correspondence between Alan R. Feinstein and Teresa L. Radebaugh, draft of letter to the editor, "Alzheimer's Disease Among Older Blacks", "Changes with Age in Problem Solving", statistics, "Senile Dementia-Alzheimer's Type in the Baltimore Longitudinal Study of Human Aging", "Diagnosis of Alzheimer's Disease",

"A Longitudinal Study of Problem Solving in Adults",

Folder: SF141 - 1986

Scope and Content: Contents include: E.M. Gruenberg - Personal Qualification Statement

Folder: Stockholm

Scope and Content: Contents include: swedish newspaper copies/clippings, "Does the Incidence of Age

Psychosis Decrease?", correspodnence between Lennart Levi and E.M. Gruenberg,

biographic data for Lennart Levi

Folder: X - ALZ

Scope and Content: Contents include: Research protocol with appendicies.

Box 131B2: publications

Folder: 181 - 08 Contents - 1984

Scope and Content: Contents include: Multiple copies/drafts of E.M. Gruenberg's "Epidemiological Basis

of Mental Disorder Prevention"

Folder: 950

Scope and Content: Contents include: illustrations.

Folder: AMER PSYCHHOPATHOLO

Folder: Anti-Freis - 1982 - 1983

Scope and Content: Contents include: New England Journal of Medicine, "Division of Prevention and

Special Mental Health Programs, NIMH", notes,

Folder: CASTELAO

Folder: EBP Correspondence - 1981 - 1989

Scope and Content: Contents include: Correspondence with - Jeffrey W. House, E.M. Gruenberg,

Abraham Lillienfeld, Morton Kramer, notes and drafts for "The Epidemiology of

Mental Disorders"

Folder: EMG to Evaluate Place in Book - 1983

Scope and Content: Contents include: drafts for chapters of a book, diagnostic interview forms for

children, appendicies for "Selected Activities of the Mental Health Association"

Folder: EMG Tract - 1955 - 1966

Scope and Content: Contents include: E.M. Gruenberg, Dana L. Farnsworth, Lawrence S. Kubie,

newspaper clippings, Ruth Proskauer Smith, Copy of "Screaming Eagle" Airborne

Newsletter, veteran bill, notes, Frederick S. Wetherell, F. John Mahrer

Folder: EMG/ Med. License Etc. - 1946 - 1967

Scope and Content: Contents include: Letter from Edward O'Rouke on Medicaid Program, certificate of

registration - Registered Physician, "A Proposed Study Group on the Community

Mental Hospital",

Folder: F SCHNERDEMMA

Folder: Foundations Fund for Research in Psychiatry - 1960 - 1962

Scope and Content: Contents include: notes, Correspondence - E.M. Gruenberg, Frank G. Boudreau,

Max Levin, Lois Young, George Rosen, Sidney Cobb, Clark J. Bailey, Ethel M. Goodrich, David McK, Lawrence C. Kolb, S. E. Argon, Richard Herpers, Thomas N. Guinsburg, P.C. Redlich - "Psychiatry" by Lawrence C. Kolb, "The Prevention of Mental Disorders" by E.M. Gruenberg, "Foundations' Fund for Research in

Psychiatry - Brief Report of Grant Activities", newspaper clippings,

Folder: General EBP - 1974

Scope and Content: Contents include: A questionnaire for the courses being considered for inclusion in a

major, Paul V. Lemaku, syllabi and lecture schedules for courses.

Folder: Gruenberg and Downing: The Development of Mental Health Services for the Child in the

Community - 1954

Scope and Content: Contents include: A transcript of a speech given at the APA Convention.

Folder: Gruenberg, Benjamin Charles - 1926 - 1966

Scope and Content: Contents include: Handwritten correspondence letters pertaining to and written by

Richard M. Gruenberg, as well as Benjamin Charles Gruenberg.

Folder: Health Statistics of Older Persons: United States, 1986 - 1987

Scope and Content: Contents include: US Department of Health and Human Services statistics on the

health of Older Persons.

Folder: Kramer - 1963

Scope and Content: Contents include: E.M. Gruenberg, Dorothy Kramer, continuation sheets from The

Presbyterian Hospital.

Folder: Mental Disorders - Huxley

Scope and Content: 2 copies of the Mental Disorders - A Guide to Control Methods.

Folder: Notecards

Scope and Content: Contents include: notecards with notes and financial information on them.

Folder: P White

Scope and Content: Contents include: a letter to E.M. Gruenberg.

Folder: Patient Performance Study

Scope and Content: Contents include: blank copies of Patient Performance Study sheets.

Folder: Psychiatric Services and the Changing Institutional Scene, 1950 - 1985

Scope and Content: A copy of a journal.

Folder: Psychoepidemiology - 1985

Scope and Content: Contents include: notes on Psychoepidemiology study.

Folder : PTS

Folder: PTS. - 1967 - 1971

Scope and Content: Contents include: Hollis S. ingraham, E.M. Gruenberg, New York State Health

Department, notes, Mary E. Mercer

Folder: SBS vs Instit. Neurosis - 1973 - 1976

Scope and Content: Contents include: "Institutional Neurosis and Social Breakdown Syndrome" as well

as previous copies, notes and journal articles cited in the article.

Folder: Soviet Psychiatry - 1938 - 1947

Scope and Content: Contents include: Journal articles - "Sludged Blood", "Report on Soviet Psychiatry",

"Public Health Protection in the U.S.S.R.", "Soviet Medicine - 1938", "The American

Review on the Soviet Union"

Folder: SOVIET PSYCHIATRY

Folder: WHO - 1963 - 1966

Scope and Content: Contents include: Correspondence - M.G. Candau, E.M. Gruenberg, blank forms for

indentification and personnel data for employment of United States citizen, notes.

Box 131B4: Social Security Evaluation Study

Archival Arrangement: Box B

Folder: 10/86 - 1986

Scope and Content: Contents include: correspondence between E.M. Gruenberg, Harold A. Pincus,

Howard H. Goldman, E.M. Gruenberg, Jeffrey Tanaka, Samuel J. Simmens

Folder: APA 85/SOCSEC 85 - 1981 - 1986

Scope and Content: Contents include: "Psychological Impairments and Social Disabilities", Social

Security Bulletin stats, newspaper clippings, notes on selection committee (APA), memos to Cille Kennedy on Tanaka consultation, "Tables", "Figures", "For Review and Comment", "Questionnaire Belonging to the Groningen Social Disabilities Schedule", "Appendices", "Classification of Intellectual and Other Psychological

Impairments"

Folder: APA 86 - 1985 - 1986

Scope and Content: Contents include: "Federal Register" - 1985, "Evaluation of Mental Aspects of

Functional Capacity", "Progressive Integrated System for the Rehabilitation fo Long-term Schizophrenic Patients", E.M. Gruenberg, Joint Session Agenda, blank

disability assessment sheets

Folder: APA 88 - 1988

Scope and Content: Contents include: "Progress Report on the Social Security Disability Evaluation

Study Report III"

Folder: APA First Class Mail - 1987

Scope and Content: Contents include: Correspondence between Harold A. Pincus, Howard H. Goldman,

E.M. Gruenberg, Cille Kennedy, "The Legal, Bureaucratic, and Social-Psychological Context of Mental Disability Evaluation: An Inside Perspective", "Social Security Disability Law: Back to the Future - Final Program", "Phase IIB Panel Meeting:

Summary of Solutions to Eliminate Problems or Discrepancies",

Folder: APA/SS - 1986

Scope and Content: Contents include: "Study of SSA Methods and Standards for Evaluating Disabilities

Based on Mental Impairments - Volume I - Study Design", "Social Security

Disability Evaluation Study: Summary of the Results of the Training Examinations",

"Social Security Disability Evaluation Study: Gross Study Outcomes"

Folder: APA/SS 9/24 - 1986

Scope and Content: Contents include: Correspondence - Arthur T. Meyerson, Steven S. Sharfstein,

Harold A. Pincus, Donald W. Hammersley, Howard H. Goldman, E.M. Gruenberg, John M. Hamilton, Jack A. Wolford, Cille Kennedy - "Study of SSA Methods and Standards for Evaluating Disabilities Based on Mental Impairments", notes, "Social Security Disability Evaluation Study: Global Categories of Agreement between Study Conditions", "Social Security - Implementation of New Mental Impairment

Criteria for Disability Benefits"

Folder: APA/SS Progress 4 - 1986

Scope and Content: Contents include: correspondence between E.M. Gruenberg and Cille Kennedy,

"Progress Report on the Social Security Disability Evaluation Study Report IV"

Folder: CMI

Scope and Content: Contents include: notes, Laura Filipp report, newspaper clippings, Morton Kramer

report, "Review of Instruments for Determining chronic Disorder, Disability and

Patient-hood"

Folder: E.M. Gruenberg Black Binder - 1986

Scope and Content: Contents include: Info on the Social Security Disability Evaluation Study.

Folder: Ernest - 1986

Scope and Content: Contents include: Data collection sheet.

Folder: Forms

Scope and Content: Contents include: "Social Security Disability Evaluation Study Study Form Packet",

progress notes for 2 patients.

Folder: HRDCLBS|X3 - 1987

Scope and Content: Contents include: Cille Kennedy draft as well as correspondence/memo to him.,

Joseph L. Fleiis, "Investigating Claim Disagreements: A Rationale, Procedure, and

Proposal for Additional SSA Data"

Folder: Laboratory Note Book - 1984

Scope and Content: Contents include: mostly empty lab notebook.

Folder: Mr. Winkie - 1984

Scope and Content: Contents include: information on William L. Winkie, disability determination claims.

Folder: Prints - 1979 - 1986

Scope and Content: Contents include: "Relationship of the Mental Residual Functional Capacity

Assessment Form to the World of Work", "Study Form Packet: Phase IIB", "Federal Register", "Questionnaire Draft Postcensus Disability Survey"

Folder: Security - 1985 - 1986

Scope and Content: Contents include: statistics on pay benefits data, "Evaluation of Disability", "Social

Security Disability Evaluation Study Washington, D.C. Training", records for a

woman who had a mental breakdown,

Folder: Social - 1985 - 1986

Scope and Content: Contents include: "Liability of Consultative Examination (CE) Physicians", "The

Legislative History of Social Security Disability Programs", "Social Security

Regulations: Rules for Determining Disability and Blindness"

Folder: Tieucla 21 - 23 - 1983 - 1984

Scope and Content: Contents include: The Lines quarterly bulletin, Bert Pepper, Hilary Ryglewicz, E.M.

Gruenberg, Thomas E. McNee, "1984 Conference and Consultation Services", "The

Young Adult Chronic Patient: An Uninstutionalized Generation"

Folder: TNG

Scope and Content: Contents include: Correspondence - Steven S. Shrafstein, Harold A. Pincus, Donald

W. Hammersley, Howard H. Goldman, E.M. Gruenberg, Cille Kennedy - articles.

Folder: WPA - CMI

Scope and Content: Contents include: Physician's Recognition Award, "Mental Health and Social

Characteristics of the Homeless: A Survey of Mission Users", "Definition of the Terms: 'Chronic', 'Disorder', 'Disability', and 'Patient'", "Defining and Counting the Chronically Mentally III - An Update from the United States", "Home and Away: the disposition of mentally ill old people in an urban population", "The Measurement of Disability in a Schizophrenic Patient Group - Definition, Assessment and Outcome Over Two Years", "The Changing Institutional Scene", "The Camberwell Experience - Alternatives or Substitutes for Mental Hospital Care", "The Camberwell Experience - Alternatives or Substitutes for Mental Hospital Care", "A Comparison of the Long Term Care of the Elderly in New York and the Implications of the Differences",

"Identifying and Managing the Chronically Mentally III in Primary Care"

Box 131B6: Social Security Disability Study

Archival Arrangement: Box A

Folder: 1 Mental - 1984

Scope and Content: Contents include: draft of EBP Chapter 1 - "What Are Mental Disorders"

Folder : 2 Clinician - 1982 - 1985

Scope and Content: Contents include: notes, magazine cutouts, "The Mental State Examination" draft,

chapter 2 of the EBP

Folder: 3 Disability - 1984

Scope and Content: Contents include: "Identification of Alternative Criteria and Development of

Standardized Assessment Procedures for SSDI Eligibility Determinations (In

Collaboration with the American Academy of Neurology)", "Guidelines for Psychiatric

Evaluation of Social Security Disability Claimants", "Disablement in the Community", "Coping with Chronic Illness: Strateg Preferences, Changes in Preferences and Associated Emotional Reactions", "Living with Chronic Illness"

Page 53 of 58

Folder: 4 Specific - 1979

Scope and Content: Contents include: Grant Application, "Somatization Disorder ina U.S. Southern

Community: Use of a New Procedure for Analysis of Medical Classification", "The ICD-9 classification of mental disorders", "An Epidemiological Perspective on Mental

Disroder Nosology"

Folder: 9/notes Cille - 1988

Scope and Content: Contents include: editorial notes on chapters for a report, reprint of a newspaper

article, report on a research meeting.

Folder: APA/SS '88 - 1987 - 1988

Scope and Content: Contents include: notes on panel/panel members of SE. Study of SSA Methods and

Standards for Evluating Disability Based On Mental Impairment - Final Report,

Federal Register Notices 1987, training agenda for Phase IIB.

Folder: APA/SS ADDSS - 1985 - 1986

Scope and Content: Contents include: Forms for Psychiatrc Review Technique, Disability Determination

and Transmittal, Mental Residual Functional Capacity Assessment

Folder: APA/SS Final Notes - 1987

Scope and Content: Contents include: outline for the final report of Study of SSA MEthods and

Standards for Evaluating Disability Based on Mental Impairment, as well as draft recommendations, correspondence between Cille Kennedy, E.M. Gruenberg and

Howard H. Goldman and Manual to the Disability Assessment Schedule.

Folder: APA/SS IIA Tables - 1987

Scope and Content: Contents include: Statistics tables pertaining to social disability evaluation study,

correspondence between Cillie Kennedy and E.M. Gruenberg

Folder: APA/SS IIB - 1987

Scope and Content: Contents include: Social Security Disability Evaluation Study - Story Form Packet:

Phase IIB, Proposal for Phase IIB, "Correcting Misconceptions in Mental Health

Policy: Strategies for Improved Care of the Seriously Mentally III"

Folder: Changing Rates - 1987

Scope and Content: Contents include: Draft of "Changing Rates of Depression Diverging Trends in Youth

and Elderly (1)(2)(5)" submitted to Science Journal.

Folder: CSBS Pubs

Scope and Content: Contents include: Copies for the Leadership Community Mental Health Movements

Folder: EPI NOS - 1984

Scope and Content: Contents include: "An Epidemiological Perspective on Mental Disorder Nosology:

The Problems of Hierarchies and Disabilties", "An Epidemiological Perspective on

Mental Disorder"

Folder: Fx - Mental Disorders La Guardia - 1947

Scope and Content: Contents include: Transcript of interview with F.H. LaGuardia

Folder: I.C.D. - 10 - 1989

Scope and Content: Contents include: Draft of Chapter V of the I.C.D.

Folder: Lexicon - 1985 - 1986

Scope and Content: Contents include: 2 copies of "A Lexicology for the Consequences of Mental

Disorders", Bulletins onf Science and Technology for the Handicapped, "The

Psychology of Disability"

Folder: NINCDS Final Report Differential Diagnosis of Dementia in Eastern Baltimore

Scope and Content: Contents include: Report written by Marshal Folstein, Alan Romanoski, Gerald

Nestadt, Altaf Merchant, Raman Chahal, Peter Whitehouse, Irma Parhad, James

Anthony, Morton Kramer, Sam Shapiro, Ernest Gruenberg, Theresa

Sluss-Radeburgh

Folder: Nosolog Conference NY - 1984

Scope and Content: Contents include: List of Manuscripts prepared for the conference, "the Range of

Issues in Psychiatric Classification", "What Are Mental Disorders", "Bases and Theories of Classification in Psychiatry", "The Polydiagnostic Approach in Research on Schizophrenia", "An Epidemiological Perspective on Mental Disorder Nsology", "Economic Considerations of Diagnosis", "On the Uses and Misues of Psychiatric

Classification"

Folder: SBS - 1962

Scope and Content: Contents include: notes, patient performance study forms, correspondence - E.M.

Gruenberg, Danielle Turns, Arthur L. Arnold, Robert M. Albrecht - notes to

interviewers/interviewing, Dutchess County Register stats.

Folder: Social Security Administration Office of Disability - Meeting with American Psychiatric

Association - 1987

Scope and Content: Contents include: Drafts for reports from APA Peer Review Contract.

Folder : TIE Disar - 1984 - 1989

Scope and Content: Contents include: Copies of The Lines Quarterly Bulletin.

Folder: Wash HTS Int. SC HED. - 1967

Scope and Content: Contents include: A Manual of INstructions for Interviews for Washington Heights

study.

Folder: White Binder

Scope and Content: Contents include: references for Disability study.

Folder: Working File for 182.02 WHO

Scope and Content: Contents include: 2 copies of "Cintributions of Epidemiological Resaerch to

Psychiatric Nosology"

Folder: Young Adult Chronic Patients: Description and Exploration of Subgroups

Scope and Content: Contents include: Report by Mindy A. bart, Deborah Gohs and Bert Pepper

Box 131B10: publications

Archival Arrangement: Box F

Folder: 12 - 1985

Scope and Content: Contents include: "Epidemiology of Alcoholism in the Elderly", "The APatterns fo

Assistance Provided to Community Residing Elderly People"

Folder: 1aL - 1985

Scope and Content: Contents include: a letter to the editor, "How Reliable is the Psychiatric History",

"Diagnosis of Psychiatric Disorders in Epidemiologic Field Studies", "Symptoms

and Hospitalization Decisions"

Folder: 448.06 SCI - 1985

Scope and Content: Contents include: correspondence between E.M. Gruenberg and Cille Kennedy, J.R.

Newbrough, Sylvia Eberhart, Morton Kramer and reports: "Macroeconomics of Disease Prevention in the United States", "An Ounce of Prevention is Still Worth a

Pound of Cure",

Folder: APA Soc Sec

Scope and Content: Contents include: Figures, appendices, tables and a write up for the Evaluation of

the Social Security Disability Determination Process.

Folder: Archives of General Psychiatry - 1984

Scope and Content: Contents include: The October 1984 edition of "Archives of General Psychiatry"

Folder: CV - 1975 - 1987

Scope and Content: Contents include: cover letters, copies of praise written in magazines for E.M.

Gruenberg, Peronsal Biographical Questionnaire, Who's Who in the East, American College of Epidemiology Fellowship Certificate, correspondence between E.M.

Gruenberg and the leaders of multiple organizations.

Folder: DC/MD License - 1975 - 1986

Scope and Content: Contents include: Correspondence between Patrick B. Storey, E.M. Gruenberg,

APA Licenses and medical licenses.

Folder : EBMHS Lectures

Scope and Content: Contents include: Epidemiologic Catchment Area program data, chapters from a

textbook E.M. Gruenberg was involved with and response cards.

Folder: EMG License - 1976 - 1989

Scope and Content: Contents include: DEA renewal application, DEA order form for schedule 1 and 2

substances, APA continuing medical education report, New York Medical Licenses, pamphlet for laws regulating the practice of medicine in Maryland, Maryland Confidential Morbidty Report, correspondence with insurance providers

Folder: Epidemiologic Field Methods in Psychiatry

Scope and Content: Contents include: A book.

Folder: Evaluation of the Social Security Disabilit/Determination Proces Volume 1 Study Design -

1984

Scope and Content: Contents include: Report on the Evaluation of the Social Security

Disability/Determination Process.

Folder: Follstein - 1987

Scope and Content: Contents include: Correspondence between Marshall Follstein and E.M. Gruenberg,

Draft by Follstein with notes by Gruenberg

Folder: GW + family - 1985 - 1986

Scope and Content: Contents include: Correspondence between E.M. Gruenberg, David Reiss, two

pamphlets, "Family Process, Chronic Illness and Death: On the Weakness of

Strong Bonds"

Folder: Reliability - 1988

Scope and Content: Contents include: "The Reliability of the SPE for Generating DSM-III Diagnosis in the

Community"

Folder: Reports - 1983

Scope and Content: Contents include: "The Meaning of Cognitive Impairment in the Elderly", "Mental

Health of the Elderly: Uses of Health Services", "Patterns fo Mental Disorders
Among the Elderly Residents of Eastern Baltimore", Minutes for a National Advisory

Mental Health Council Meeting.

Folder: Reports 2

Scope and Content: Contents include: "Does Psychiatric Epidemiology Count for the Clinican?",

"Psychosocial Risks and Correlates of Major Depression in One United States Urban Community", "Urban/Rural Differences in teh Prevalence of Anxiety

Disorders", "Assessing Performance of the Diagnostic Interview Schedule", "DSM-III

Criteria Checklist (Dis Version)"

Folder: Reports 3

Scope and Content: Contents include: "American Psychopathological Association Annual Meeting

Poster Session", "Somatic Treatment Needs of a Community Sample", "Validity of

the Diagnostic Interview Schedule, Version II: DSM-III Diagnoses"

Folder: Reprints

Scope and Content: Contents include: "When Death Rates Fall Faster Among the Sick" by E.M.

Gruenberg, "Mental Disorders: A Guide to Control Methods"

Folder : Studies - 1975 - 1978

Scope and Content: Contents include: multiple copies of "Future Promise of Preventive Trials: An

Activist's View of EPidemiology in Disease Prevention", "A Way to Assign Relative Weights to False Positives and False Negatives in Screen Construction", "The Sociology of Great Society Era Programs to Narrow the Gaps in Health Status

Between the Poor and the Non-Poor-Psychiatric Services"

Folder: The Elements of Psycho-Epidemiology - 1988

Scope and Content: Contents include: Draft of the Elements of Psycho-Epidemiology - The Epidemiology

of Mental Disorders"

Artifacts